
 

 

 

 

MAY 24, 2022 

 

5:00 P.M. 

 

CITY COUNCIL  
 

MEETING AGENDA 

 

                                              



 

NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF HARKER HEIGHTS, TEXAS                

  

Notice is hereby given that, beginning at 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, May 24, 2022, and continuing from day to day 
thereafter if necessary, the City Council of the City of Harker Heights, Texas, will hold a meeting in the Harker 
Heights Activities Center Rom A, 400 Indian Trail, Harker Heights, Texas 76548.  The subjects to be 
discussed are listed in the following agenda:  

  

MEETING AGENDA 
 
I. INVOCATION: 

 
 
II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

I Pledge Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America and to the Republic for 

which it stands, one nation under God, indivisible, with liberty and justice for all. 

  

Honor the Texas Flag. I pledge allegiance to thee Texas; one State under God, one and 

indivisible. 

 
 
III. ROLL CALL: 

 
 
IV. CONSENT ITEMS: 

 
 
1. Discuss and consider approving the minutes of the special meeting and regular meeting held on May 

10, 2022, and take the appropriate action.  
May 10, 2022 Special Meeting Minutes 

May 10, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes 

 
 
V. PRESENTATIONS BY CITIZENS: 

 

Citizens who desire to address the Council on any matter may do so during this item. Please 
understand that while the Council appreciates hearing your comments, State law (Texas Gov’t Code 
§551.042) prohibits them from: (1) engaging in discussion other than providing a statement of specific 
factual information or reciting existing City policy, and (2) taking action other than directing Staff to 
place the matter on a future agenda. Please state your name and address for the record and limit your 
comments to three minutes. 

 
 
VI. REGULAR BUSINESS: 

 
 
1. Receive and discuss the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Second Quarter Investment Report. (Finance 

Director)  
Staff Report - Pdf 

 

Page 1 of 64



 
 

2. Discuss and consider approving an Ordinance of the City of Harker Heights, Texas, amending Title 
VII Transportation Code, Chapters 70, 71, 72, 74, and 75 and take the appropriate action. (Police 
Chief)  
Staff Report - Pdf 

 
 
3. Discuss and consider approving an amendment to the Economic Development Incentive Agreement 

with Gambit Social House, Inc. (“gambit”) modifying the construction completion date to October 31, 
2022, for the administration of one or more programs for making grants or loans of public money to 
promote economic development and stimulate business and commercial activities within the City; 
and authorize the City Manager to sign the agreement on behalf of the city; and take the appropriate 
action. (Assistant City Manager)  
Staff Report - Pdf 

 
 
4. Receive and discuss the City Manager's Report.  (City Manager) 

  
 
VII. ITEMS FROM COUNCIL AND ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

 
 
1. Councilmember closing statements. 

  
 
2. Update and announcements from the Mayor. 

  
 
VIII. ADJOURNMENT: 

 

  

I hereby certify that the above notice of meeting was posted on the front door of the Activities Center and on the 
bulletin board of City Hall, City of Harker Heights, Texas, a place readily accessible to the general public at all 
times, on 20th of May, 2022, by 4:00 p.m. and remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the 
scheduled time of said meeting.  

  

  

  

Julie Helsham  

City Secretary  

  

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations 
or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office 
at 254-953-5600, or FAX 254-953-5614, or email jhelsham@harkerheights.gov for further information.  

  

Pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Government Code the City Council reserves the right to go into Closed Meeting 
on any item listed above if deemed necessary.  

  

Note: On occasion the City Council may consider agenda items out of order. 

Page 2 of 64

mailto:jhelsham@harkerheights.gov


Minutes of the City of Harker Heights Council Meeting that was called to order on Tuesday, May 10, 2022, at 

4:00p.m., in the Kitty Young Council Chamber at the Harker Heights City Hall at 305 Miller’s Crossing, Harker 

Heights, Texas 76548, with the following members present: 

  

ROLL CALL:  Mayor Spencer H Smith 

Mayor Pro Tem Jennifer McCann 

Councilmember Michael Blomquist 

Councilmember Jackeline Soriano Fountain 

Councilmember Lynda Nash 

Councilmember Sam Halabi 

Councilmember Tony Canterino – After being sworn in 

  

City Manager David Mitchell 

City Secretary Julie Helsham 

 

EXCUSED: None 

 

GENERAL ELECTION BUSINESS: 

  
1. Presentation to outgoing Councilmember Jackeline Soriano Fountain.  

  
2. Jenn McCann, Councilmember, Place 1, and Tony Canterino, Councilmember, Place 3, were duly elected 

for purposes of the May 7, 2022, election pursuant to the Order of Cancelation issued on March 8, 2022, 

canceling the election that was scheduled to be held on May 7, 2022. 

  

Installation of Officers: 

  

(a)    Swear in Councilmember, Place 1.  Three Year Term 2022-2025. 

  

(b)    Swear in Councilmember, Place 3.  Three Year Term 2022-2025. 

 

Municipal Court Judge Billy Ray Hall, Jr. administered the Oath of Office to Jennifer McCann, to serve as 

Councilmember, Place 1, for a three-year term ending May, 2025. and to Tony Canterino to serve as 

Councilmember, Place 3, for a three-year term ending May, 2025. 

  
3. Council discussed and considered selecting and approving the appointment of the Mayor Pro-tem.  

 

Councilmember Halabi made a motion to appoint Jennifer McCann as Mayor Pro-tem for the term May 2022-May 

2023. Councilmember Canterino seconded the motion. Carried unanimously. 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

  

There being no further business the City of Harker Heights City Council Meeting was adjourned at 4:33 p.m. 

 

    CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS, TEXAS: 

  

 

  ____________________________________ 

           Spencer H. Smith, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________     

Julie Helsham, City Secretary     

AGENDA ITEM #IV.1.

Page 3 of 64



Minutes of the City of Harker Heights Council Meeting that was called to order on Tuesday, May 10, 2022, at 5:00 

p.m., in the Kitty Young Council Chamber at the Harker Heights City Hall at 305 Miller’s Crossing, Harker Heights, 

Texas 76548, with the following members present: 

  

ROLL CALL: Mayor Spencer H Smith 

Mayor Pro Tem Jennifer McCann 

Councilmember Michael Blomquist 

Councilmember Tony Canterino 

Councilmember Lynda Nash 

Councilmember Sam Halabi  

 

City Manager David Mitchell 

City Secretary Julie Helsham 

 

EXCUSED: None 

 

MAYORAL PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS: 

 
 
1. Mayor Smith presented Lisa Youngblood, Library Director and Staff, with the 2022 Achievement of 

Library Excellence Award from the Texas Municipal Library Directors Association. (TMLDA) 

 
 
2. Mayor Smith presented a Proclamation to Jeff Achee, Parks and Recreation Director and Jonathan 

Hanson, Recreation Manager, declaring the month of May 2022, as "Water Safety Month". 

 
 
3. Mayor Smith presented a Proclamation to Michael Beard, Building Official, and Eric Moree, Building 

Inspector, declaring the month of May 2022, as "Building Safety Month".  

 
 
4. Mayor Smith presented a Proclamation to Mark Hyde, Public Works Director, declaring the week of 

May 15th - 21st, 2022, as "National Public Works Week". 

 
 
5. Mayor Smith presented a Proclamation to Police Chief Phil Gadd and Staff, declaring the week of May 

15th - 21st, 2022, as "National Police Week". 

 
 
6. Mayor Smith presented a Proclamation to Fire Chief Paul Sims and Staff, declaring the week of May 

15th -  21st, 2022, as "Emergency Services Week". 

 

CONSENT ITEMS: 

 
 
1. Council discussed and considered approving the minutes of the meeting held on April 26, 2022. 

 

Councilmember Blomquist made a motion to approve the minutes of the meeting held on April 26, 2022. 

Councilmember Nash seconded the motion. Carried unanimously. 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM #IV.1.

Page 4 of 64



City Council 

May 10, 2022 

PRESENTATIONS BY CITIZENS: 

  

1.         Howard Arey, 2027 Sandy Point Road, Harker Heights, Texas, made a presentation. 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

 
 
1. Council conducted a public hearing to discuss and consider approving an Ordinance of the City of 

Harker Heights, Texas to amend §150.02(j) of the Harker Heights Code of Ordinances, adopting and 

amending the 2021 International Fire Code. Paul Sims, Fire Chief, made the presentation. 

 

Mayor Pro Tem McCann made a motion to approve an amendment to § 150.02(J) of the Harker Heights Code of 

Ordinances to amend the 2021 International Fire Code, based upon staff’s recommendation. Councilmember Halabi 

seconded the motion. Carried unanimously. 

  
2. Council conducted a public hearing to discuss and consider approving an Ordinance of the City of 

Harker Heights, Texas, to change zoning designation from R-1(M) (Manufactured one-family dwelling 

district) to R-2 (Two-family dwelling district) on property described as Valley View third Ext, Block 

011, Lot 13, PT 12, (E 25’ of 12), generally located at 224 E. Turnbo Road., Harker Heights, Bell 

County, Texas. Yvonne Spell, City Planner, made the presentation. 

 

Mayor Pro Tem McCann made a motion to approve  an Ordinance to change the zoning designation from R-1(M) 

(Manufactured One-Family Dwelling District) to R-2 (Two-Family Dwelling District) on property described as 

Valley View Third Ext, Block 011, Lot 13, PT 12, (E 25’ of 12), generally located at 224 E. Turnbo Rd., Harker 

Heights, Bell County, Texas, based on staff’s recommendation. Councilmember Blomquist seconded the motion. 

Carried unanimously. 

  
3. Council conducted a public hearing to discuss and consider approving an Ordinance of the City of 

Harker Heights, Texas, granting a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow for an accessory dwelling 

unit on property described as Skipcha Estates, Phase Six, Section One, Block 007, Lot PT 43, (TRI of 

43 (8.50’ x 9.21’ x 3.25’), generally located at 518 Chinook Circle, Harker Heights, Bell County, 

Texas. Yvonne Spell, City Planner, made the presentation. Michele Alvarez-Childs, requestor, was 

present to represent the request. 

 

Councilmember Nash made a motion to approve with conditions an Ordinance granting a Conditional Use Permit 

(CUP) to allow for an accessory dwelling unit on property described as Skipcha Mountain Estates, Phase Six, 

Section One, Block 007, Lot 0042, and Skipcha Mountain Estates, Phase Six, Section One, Block 007, Lot PT 43, 

(TRI of 43 (8.50’ X 9.21’ X 3.25’)), generally located at 518 Chinook Circle, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas 

based on staff’s recommendation and findings, with the four conditions being as follows: 

1. The accessory dwelling unit shall be used as a living space for a relative (not for rent). 

2. The accessory dwelling unit will be located behind the front façade of the primary structure. 

3. The accessory dwelling unit will gain access from the existing private driveway.  

4. The accessory dwelling unit will have a maximum gross foundation footprint of 600 square feet.  Councilmember 

Halabi seconded the motion. Carried unanimously. 

 

 

 

 

  

AGENDA ITEM #IV.1.

Page 5 of 64



City Council 

May 10, 2022 

4. Council conducted a public hearing to discuss and consider approving an Ordinance of the City of 

Harker Heights, Texas, to change zoning designation from R-1 (One-family dwelling district) to R-2 

(Two-family dwelling district) on property described as A0115BC IT Bean, S 5’ of 5 & N 85’ of 6, Blk 

48, Pueblo Trace, Comm Land, Acres 0.4, generally located at 1711 Pueblo Trace, Unit 2, Harker 

Heights, Bell County, Texas. Yvonne Spell, City Planner, made the presentation. 

 

Councilmember Nash made a motion to approve an Ordinance to change zoning designation from R-1 (One-Family 

Dwelling District) to R-2 (Two-Family Dwelling District) on property described as A0115BC IT Bean, S 5’ of 5 & 

N 85’ of 6, Blk 48, Pueblo Trace, Comm Land, Acres 0.4, generally located at 1711 Pueblo Trace, Unit 2, Harker 

Heights, Bell County, Texas, based on staff’s recommendation and findings. Mayor Pro Tem McCann seconded 

the motion. Carried unanimously. 

 

REGULAR BUSINESS: 

 
 
1. Council discussed and considered approving a Final Plat referred to as the Ridge Phase Three, Eighth 

Amendment, on property described as a 1.05 acre tract of land situated in the W.C. Biles Survey, A-

1364, and the A. Gee Survey, A-1028, both of Bell County, Texas, being all of Lots 53 and 54, Block 

10, the Ridge Phase Three, recorded in Cabinet D, Slides 201-D, 202-A, and 202-B, plat records of 

Bell County, Texas, and being described in a deed to Arvind Karthikeyan and wife, Divya Ganesh, 

recorded in instrument no. 2022017268, deed records of Bell County, Texas. Yvonne Spell, City 

Planner, made the presentation. 

 

Councilmember Nash made a motion to approve a request for a Final Plat referred to as The Ridge Phase Three, 

Eighth Amendment, on property described as a 1.05 acre tract of land situated in the W.C. Biles Survey, A-1364, 

and the A. Gee Survey, A-1028, both of Bell County, Texas, being all of Lots 53 and 54, Block 10, The Ridge Phase 

Three, recorded in Cabinet D, Slides 201-D, 202-A, and 202-B, Plat Records of Bell County, Texas, and being 

described in a deed to Arvind Karthikeyan and Wife, Divya Ganesh, recorded in Instrument No. 2022017268, Deed 

Records of Bell County, Texas, with the condition as presented by staff and based on staff’s recommendations and 

findings, with the condition being as follows: 

Plat type be identified as “Final Plat” on all required documents prior to filing with Bell County Public Records. 

Councilmember Halabi seconded the motion. Carried unanimously. 

  
2. Council discussed and considered approving a Final Plat referred to as Corona De Vida, on property 

described as a 9.997 acre tract of land in Bell County, Texas, being part of the Uriah Hunt Survey, 

Abstract no. 401, the land herein being all of a called 9.99 acre tract of land conveyed in a warranty 

deed to Corona De Vida, a nonprofit corporation, being described of record in document no. 

2020021660, official public records of real property, Bell County, Texas, (O.P.R.R.P.B.C.T.). Yvonne 

Spell, City Planner, made the presentation. 

 

Mayor Pro Tem McCann made a motion to approve a request for a Final Plat referred to as Corona De Vida, on 

property described as a 9.997 acre tract of land in Bell County, Texas, being part of the Uriah Hunt Survey, Abstract 

No. 401, the land herein being all of a called 9.99 acre tract of land conveyed in a Warranty Deed to CORONA DE 

VIDA, a nonprofit corporation, being described of record in Document No. 2020021660, Official Public Records 

of Real Property, Bell County, Texas (O.P.R.R.P.B.C.T.), with the one condition as presented by staff and based 

on staff’s recommendations, with the condition being as follows: 

1. All outstanding comments will be addressed per staff recommendation prior to filing of plat with Bell County 

Public Records. Councilmember Blomquist seconded the motion. Carried unanimously. 

 

 

  

AGENDA ITEM #IV.1.

Page 6 of 64



City Council 

May 10, 2022 

3. Council discussed and considered approving a Final Plat referred to as Fuller Heights Addition, on 

property described as a 6.494 acre tract of land in Bell County, Texas, being part of the J.W. Renick 

Survey, Abstract no. 704 and part of the R.Y. Renick Survey, Abstract no. 722, the land herein being 

all of a called 6.497 acre tract of land conveyed in a general warranty deed to John Reider and Danya 

Reider, described in Exhibit “A” of record in instrument no. 2021062073, official public records of real 

property, Bell County, Texas (O.P.R.R.P.B.C.T.). Yvonne Spell, City Planner, made the presentation. 

 

Councilmember Blomquist made a motion to approve with conditions a request for a Final Plat referred to as Fuller 

Heights Addition, on property described as a 6.494 acre tract of land in Bell County, Texas, being part of the J.W. 

Renick Survey, Abstract No. 704 and part of the R.Y. Renick Survey, Abstract No. 722, the land herein being all 

of a called 6.497 acre tract of land conveyed in a General Warranty Deed to John Reider and Danya Reider, 

described in Exhibit “A” of record in Instrument No. 2021062073, Official Public Records of Real Property, Bell 

County, Texas (O.P.R.R.P.B.C.T.)., with the one condition as presented by staff, with the condition being as 

follows: 

1. All outstanding comments will be addressed per staff recommendation prior to filing of plat with Bell County 

Public Records. Councilmember Halabi seconded the motion. Carried unanimously. 

  
4. Council received and discussed the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Second Quarter Unaudited Financial 

Report. Ayesha Lealiiee, Finance Director, made the presentation.  

 

 At 6:21  p.m. Mayor Smith called for a short break. 

 

Mayor Smith reconvened the meeting at 6:30 p.m. 

 

Ayesha Lealiiee, Finance Director, continued with her presentation.  No action taken. 
 
5. Council received and discussed the City Manager's Report. David Mitchell, City Manager, made the 

presentation. No action taken. 

 

ITEMS FROM COUNCIL AND ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

 
 
1. Councilmember closing statements. 

  

Councilmember Blomquist stated that he attended the following events: 

• April 29th – Met with citizens at Black Rifle Coffee Company in Harker Heights to welcome 

new citizens to the City. 

• May 6th – Harker Heights Chamber of Commerce Ribbon Cutting welcoming Express 

Chiropractic to Harker Heights. 

• May 6th – Killeen Independent School District Candidate meet and greet at the Tap Tap Art 

School in Harker Heights. 

• May 7th – Harker Heights Farmer’s Market kickoff. 

• May 7th – Star Wars Day at the Stewart C. Meyer Harker Heights Public Library Activities 

Center. 

 
                                            

AGENDA ITEM #IV.1.

Page 7 of 64



City Council 

May 10, 2022 

2. Updates and announcements from the Mayor. 

  

Mayor Smith stated that he attended the following events: 

• April 27th – Fort Hood Community Services Council at Lone Star Conference Center. 

• April 27th – Lieutenant Randy Ray Farewell Reception at Harker Heights Fire Department. 

• April 27th – Harker Heights City Hall Meeting with Chief Appraiser, Tax Appraisal District of 

Bell County and City Staff. 

• April 29th – Phantom Honors Retirement Ceremony at Lone Star Conference Center. 

• April 29th – Friends of the Library Book Sale. 

• May 2nd – Meeting with Scout Pack 255 at St. Paul Chong Husang Church. 

• May 3rd – Phantom Warior Award Ceremony and Luncheon at Lone Star Conference Center. 

• May 4th – Harker Heights City Hall Meeting with City Staff and a concerned citizen. 

• May 5th – “Our Community Salutes Central Texas” Ceremony at the Harker Heights Activities 

Center. 

• May 7th – Harker Heights Farmer’s Market. 

• May 7th – Congressman John carter United States Service Academy Salute 2022 at Texas A&M 

Central Texas. 

• May 9th – Harker Heights City Hall Meeting with City Staff. 

• May 10th – Bell County Police Officer’s Memorial at the Killeen Police Department 

Headquarters. 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

  

There being no further business the City of Harker Heights City Council Meeting was adjourned at 7:05 p.m. 

 

    

CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS, TEXAS: 

  

  

  

    Spencer H. Smith, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

  

  

  

    

Julie Helsham, City Secretary     

 

AGENDA ITEM #IV.1.

Page 8 of 64



 

City Council Memorandum 
 

 
FROM: The Office of the City Manager DATE: May 24, 2022 

 
RECEIVE AND DISCUSS THE FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 SECOND QUARTER INVESTMENT 
REPORT. 
 
 
EXPLANATION: 
Attached is the investment report for the second quarter of fiscal year 2022. The total amount 
invested as of March 31, 2022, was $41,874,274.64. This is $8,708,103.99 more than the 
$33,166,170.65 that was held by the City as of March 31, 2021. 
 

Fund As of 12/31/2021 As of 03/31/2022 Increase 
(Decrease) 

01 General Fund $ 15,258,409.13 $ 19,411,735.35 $  4,153,326.22 
02 Utility Fund 3,676,197.28 4,340,555.86 664,358.58 
03 Drainage Fund 134,401.86 172,771.16 38,369.30 
04 Sanitation Fund 136,972.89 140,013.47 3,040.58 
05 Capital Projects Fund 10,219,498.03 9,821,561.93 (397,936.10) 
06 Debt Service Fund 1,773,380.32 2,511,498.35 738,118.03  
11 Hotel/Motel Fund 466,537.23 478,772.11 12,234.88  
12 Restricted Court Fund  255,174.19 182,792.11 (72,382.08)  
15 Coronavirus Fund 5,146,132.17 4,814,574.30 (331,557.87)  
Total $ 37,066,703.10 $ 41,874,274.64  $  4,807,571.54 

  
As shown in the table above, total investments increased by $4,807,571.54 from the first quarter 
of the 2022 fiscal year. Transactions during the second quarter include the following activity: 
  

1. The General Fund's maintenance and operations portion of the property tax payments 
received during the second quarter totaled $4,782,107. 

2. The Utility Fund made $1,500,000 in transfers to other funds during the first quarter; no 
transfers out were made during the second quarter. 

3. The Capital Projects Fund made payments for projects to include the Wastewater Bar 
Screen Improvements, the 2021 Street Improvement Project, Warrior's Path Phase 2, 
sewer rehabilitation projects, and the sidewalk projects.  

4. The Debt Service Fund's interest and sinking portion of property tax payments received 
during the second quarter totaled $1,375,530. In February 2022, debt payments were 
made. 

5. The Restricted Court Fund completed its budgeted transfers of $83,500 to the General 
Fund. 

6. The Coronavirus Fund funded the following: 
a. from Coronavirus Relief Funds - tactical shields, vehicles, and radios. 

AGENDA ITEM #VI.1.

Page 9 of 64



b. from Coronavirus State and Local Relief Funds - Rummel Road Lift Station 
Upgrade and Second Belt Press Installation. 

  
Interest rates for the investments listed on the attached Investment Report average 0.207% for 
those with a maturity range within one month's time and average 0.247% for those maturing 
within nine to twelve months. Two investments maturing within one year are at 1.05% and 1.10%. 
As a comparison, Treasury bill rates on March 31, 2022 for a one-month investment was 0.17% 
and for a one year investment was 1.61%. As shown on page 6 of the report, the City currently 
does not have any investments that exceed a maturity range of  one year and none of the 
investments are callable. 
  
The City currently has investments with the Bank of China, Bank of India, and State Bank of 
India all located in New York, NY. These investments are allowable by the City's Investment 
Policy and the Public Funds Investment Act based on the following: they are (1) invested through 
our approved broker/dealer, Stifel Nicolaus, (2) our broker/dealer arranged the deal with Staff 
approval, (3) the full amount of the principal and accrued interest is insured by the Federal 
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), and (4) the City has a designated depository bank to act 
as the custodian for the transactions. 
  
The majority of the City's funds were available within the 0-1 month time frame with 74.97% of 
the portfolio in this category as of March 31, 2022. Three certificates of deposit matured in April; 
one on April 14th with an interest rate of 0.25% and two on April 27th with interest rates of 0.10% 
and 0.20% each. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
None 
 
ACTION BY THE COUNCIL: 
None 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Investment Report - March 31, 2022 

AGENDA ITEM #VI.1.

Page 10 of 64



City of Harker Heights 
Portfolio Management - Portfolio Summary 
As of 3/31/2022 

Description Average Interest Rate 
Certificate of Deposit 0.289 
Checking Accounts 0.150 
lntraFi Network Deposits 0.402 
Pool Acounts 0.251 

Total / Average 0.247 

For the period October 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022 
Interest Income Earned: $30,047.42 

Average Daily Balance: $39,078,978.51 

Face Amount/Shares 
4,667,360.06 

13,263,387.34 
6,541,343.78 

17,415,854.69 
41,887,945.87 

Cost Value Market Value Days To Maturity % of Portfolio 
4,667,360.06 4,653,688.83 173 11.14 

13,263,387.34 13,263,387.34 1 31.66 
6,541,343.78 6,541,343.78 257 15.62 

17,415,854.69 17,415,854.69 1 41.58 
41,887,945.87 41,874,274.64 60 100.00 

This quarterly investment report has been prepared in full compliance with the City of Harker Heights' Investment Policy and the Public Funds Investment Act (Texas 

Government Code, Chapter 2256.023). 

5/17 /22-
Date 

~~ ~ /;1 )2-z__ 
David R. Mitchell, City Manager Date 

1 

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #VI.1.

P
a

g
e

 1
1

 o
f 6

4



2

Certificate of 
Deposit
11.14%

Checking Accounts
31.66%

IntraFi Network 
Deposits
15.62%

Pool Acounts
41.58%

PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS BY ASSET CLASS

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #VI.1.

P
a

g
e

 1
2

 o
f 6

4



Description Asset Category Beginning 
Market Value

Total Deposits/ 
Purchases

Total 
Withdrawals/ 

Maturities

Change in 
Market Value

Ending Market 
Value

Interest/ 
Dividends

Accrued 
Interest 
Earned

Average Market 
Value

Maturity 
Date

Interest 
Rate @ 
12/31/21

Interest 
Rate @ 
03/31/22

BancorpSouth Bank - Harker Heights, TX 0.25 3/2/20 01-100-215 CD General Fund Reserve [UR] 2,003,769.49 0.00 2,003,769.49 0.00 0.00 1,235.20 837.19 1,335,832.60 3/2/2022 0.250
BBVA - Temple, TX 0.1 3/3/2022 05-100-235 CD Series 2018 Operating 751,072.07 127.59 751,199.66 0.00 0.00 183.16 125.58 509,058.52 3/3/2022 0.100
BancorpSouth Bank - Harker Heights, TX 0.25 3/22/2 02-100-216 CD Meter Fund [R] 400,249.32 0.00 400,249.32 0.00 0.00 243.99 222.06 355,771.99 3/22/2022 0.250
Guilford Savings Bank - Guilford, CT 0.2 3/24/2022 05-100-221 CD Capital Projects [UR] 234,972.98 0.00 235,000.00 27.02 0.00 117.18 106.88 214,083.98 3/24/2022 0.200
CFG Community Bank - Lutherville, MD 0.2 3/31/2022 05-100-221 CD Capital Projects [UR] 235,011.75 0.00 235,000.00 (11.75) 0.00 130.05 115.89 232,413.35 3/31/2022 0.200
BancorpSouth Bank - Harker Heights, TX 0.25 4/14/2 11-100-203 CD Hotel / Motel [UR] 250,313.45 157.73 0.00 0.00 250,471.18 157.73 154.39 250,447.17 4/14/2022 0.250 0.250
Bank of India - New York, NY 0.2 4/27/2022 06-100-211 CD Debt Service 229,962.74 0.00 0.00 (20.24) 229,942.50 0.00 113.43 229,972.82 4/27/2022 0.200 0.200
Bank of China - New York, NY 0.1 4/27/2022 02-100-215 CD Utility Fund [UR] 234,941.25 0.00 0.00 (16.45) 234,924.80 0.00 57.94 234,983.10 4/27/2022 0.100 0.100
Bradesco BAC Florida Bank - Coral Gables, FL 0.2 5 05-100-221 CD Capital Projects [UR] 0.00 240,000.00 0.00 (101.52) 239,898.48 0.00 1.32 5,333.33 5/31/2022 0.200
Prudential Savings Bank - Philadelphia, PA 0.2 6/1 06-100-211 CD Debt Service 0.00 237,000.00 0.00 (241.74) 236,758.26 0.00 20.39 44,766.67 6/15/2022 0.200
Safra National Bank - New York, NY 0.07 7/19/2022 02-100-215 CD Utility Fund [UR] 234,708.60 0.00 0.00 (148.05) 234,560.55 0.00 40.56 234,741.50 7/19/2022 0.070 0.070
M1 Bank - Clayton, MO 0.3 9/15/2022 02-100-215 CD Utility Fund [UR] 0.00 217,000.00 0.00 (1,130.57) 215,869.43 0.00 28.54 40,988.89 9/15/2022 0.300
United Fidelity BK FSB - Evansville, IN 0.08 9/20/ 02-100-215 CD Utility Fund [UR] 229,641.43 0.00 0.00 (452.18) 229,189.25 45.37 45.37 229,625.82 9/20/2022 0.080 0.080
BancorpSouth Bank - Harker Heights, TX 0.25 9/23/2 01-100-220 CD Cable Franchise PEG [R] 350,218.15 215.89 0.00 0.00 350,434.04 215.89 215.90 350,237.34 9/23/2022 0.250 0.250
BancorpSouth Bank - Harker Heights, TX 0.25 9/23/2 11-100-203 CD Hotel / Motel [UR] 150,093.49 92.52 0.00 0.00 150,186.01 92.52 92.53 150,101.72 9/23/2022 0.250 0.250
BancorpSouth Bank - Harker Heights, TX 0.25 10/12/ 01-100-216 CD General Fund [UR] 1,001,651.25 617.58 0.00 0.00 1,002,268.83 617.58 617.67 1,001,781.61 10/12/2022 0.250 0.250
Synchrony Bank - Draper, UT 0.15 10/21/2022 02-100-215 CD Utility Fund [UR] 214,819.40 0.00 0.00 (1,337.30) 213,482.10 0.00 79.52 214,881.25 10/21/2022 0.150 0.150
Bristol Morgan Bank - Oakfield, WI 0.5 12/12/2022 05-100-233 CD Series 2019 Operating 0.00 180,000.00 0.00 (1,485.00) 178,515.00 0.00 49.32 42,000.00 12/12/2022 0.500
Beal Bank - Plano TX 0.25 1/11/2023 01-100-216 CD General Fund [UR] 0.00 175,000.00 0.00 (1,946.00) 173,054.00 0.00 93.49 153,611.11 1/11/2023 0.250
Goldman Sachs Bank USA - New York, NY 0.35 1/12/20 02-100-215 CD Utility Fund [UR] 0.00 175,000.00 0.00 (1,816.50) 173,183.50 0.00 130.89 153,611.11 1/12/2023 0.350
State Bank of India - New York, NY 0.3 1/13/2023 01-100-216 CD General Fund [UR] 0.00 175,005.75 0.00 (1,891.75) 173,108.25 0.00 103.57 141,949.11 1/13/2023 0.300
Medallion Bank - Salt Lake City, UT 0.85 3/16/2023 02-100-215 CD Utility Fund [UR] 0.00 135,003.14 0.00 (1,632.15) 133,367.85 0.00 44.02 22,500.52 3/16/2023 0.850
Oceanfirst Bank NA - Toms River, NJ 1.05 3/30/2023 05-100-221 CD Capital Projects [UR] 0.00 120,000.00 0.00 (295.08) 119,704.92 0.00 3.45 2,666.67 3/30/2023 1.050
Ally Bank - Sandy, UT 1.1 3/31/2023 05-100-221 CD Capital Projects [UR] 0.00 115,000.00 0.00 (230.12) 114,769.88 0.00 0.00 1,277.78 3/31/2023 1.100

Sub Total/Average Certificate of Deposit 6,521,425.37 1,770,220.20 3,625,218.47 (12,729.38) 4,653,688.83 3,038.67 3,299.90 6,152,637.96 0.206 0.289

BancorpSouth - Checking MM 01-100-005City General Clearing [UR] 1,247,165.32 19,570,464.62 20,060,757.19 0.00 756,872.75 472.56 N/A 1,510,091.52 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 01-100-006City General [UR] 239,867.20 20,985,152.58 20,803,681.18 0.00 421,338.60 155.53 N/A 423,878.44 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 01-100-010Fixed Asset Fund [UR] 940,950.52 1,198,356.74 1,346,149.18 0.00 793,158.08 282.15 N/A 790,909.76 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 01-100-012Forfeiture Account [R] 1.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.21 0.00 N/A 1.21 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 01-100-013Credit Card Account [UR] 146,467.00 1,178,629.75 1,150,598.16 0.00 174,498.59 63.95 N/A 125,733.42 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 01-100-014Knights Ridge Cemetary Maintenance [R] 549.87 0.20 0.00 0.00 550.07 0.20 N/A 549.87 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 01-100-019Cable Franchise PEG Fee [R] 114,196.72 27,249.54 13,602.45 0.00 127,843.81 44.64 N/A 120,997.95 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 01-100-022 Pet Adoption Center Donations [R] 16,368.56 20,490.82 10,241.46 0.00 26,617.92 7.90 N/A 20,735.87 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 01-100-023 LEOSE Funds - Police [R] 4,192.17 6,504.21 3,251.05 0.00 7,445.33 2.11 N/A 5,817.70 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 01-100-024 LEOSE Funds - Fire [R] 802.67 1,365.79 682.69 0.00 1,485.77 0.41 N/A 1,144.02 N/A 0.150 0.150
Subtotal BancorpSouth - Checking MM 01 General Fund 2,710,561.24 42,988,214.25 43,388,963.36 0.00 2,309,812.13 1,029.45 2,999,859.76
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 02-100-005Water General [UR] 984,086.79 7,018,665.79 6,912,984.56 0.00 1,089,768.02 242.66 N/A 1,141,215.86 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 02-100-006Water Meter Fund [R] 44,623.31 857,179.50 449,359.91 0.00 452,442.90 32.63 N/A 125,338.33 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 02-100-007Utility Connect Fees [UR] 54,054.72 86,011.86 70,794.50 0.00 69,272.08 22.86 N/A 60,653.13 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 02-100-0082004 I&S Water [R] 1,316.86 34,829.89 34,828.70 0.00 1,318.05 0.54 N/A 1,704.21 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 02-100-0142008 I&S Water [R] 1,254.91 59,079.55 59,079.00 0.00 1,255.46 0.55 N/A 1,911.34 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 02-100-0172012 I&S Ref Water [R] 1,321.97 27,668.62 27,667.18 0.00 1,323.41 0.53 N/A 1,629.89 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 02-100-019 2013 I&S Ref Water [R] 1,564.61 7,500.59 7,500.00 0.00 1,565.20 0.59 N/A 1,647.94 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 02-100-020 2014 I&S Water [R] 1,108.87 103,341.43 103,340.76 0.00 1,109.54 0.55 N/A 2,257.17 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 02-100-021 2015 I&S Water [R] 566.38 114,338.86 114,338.00 0.00 567.24 0.36 N/A 1,837.08 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 02-100-022 Series 2016 I&S Ref - Water [R] 581.49 156,600.42 156,600.00 0.00 581.91 0.42 N/A 2,321.49 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 02-100-023 Series 2017 I&S Water [R] 1,116.38 44,007.22 44,006.50 0.00 1,117.10 0.47 N/A 1,605.48 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 02-100-024 2019 I&S Water [R] 1,030.36 47,645.69 47,644.50 0.00 1,031.55 0.44 N/A 1,560.16 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 02-100-025 2020 I&S Water [R] 359.55 32,710.86 32,700.34 0.00 370.07 0.19 N/A 728.63 N/A 0.150 0.150
Subtotal BancorpSouth - Checking MM 02 Utility Fund 1,092,986.20 8,589,580.28 8,060,843.95 0.00 1,621,722.53 302.79 1,344,410.71
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 03-100-005Drainage General [UR] 100,253.12 584,125.76 545,762.83 0.00 138,616.05 42.92 N/A 111,211.98 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 03-100-0072008 I&S Drainage [R] 1,164.07 42,110.99 42,110.00 0.00 1,165.06 0.49 N/A 1,632.24 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 03-100-0082012 I&S Drainage [R] 2,508.05 6,912.82 6,911.76 0.00 2,509.11 0.94 N/A 2,584.91 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 03-100-009 2018 I&S Drainage [R] 1,071.50 127,679.96 127,678.76 0.00 1,072.70 0.58 N/A 2,490.50 N/A 0.150 0.150
Subtotal BancorpSouth - Checking MM 03 Drainage Fund 104,996.74 760,829.53 722,463.35 0.00 143,362.92 44.93 117,919.63

Begin Date: 12/31/2021, End Date: 3/31/2022

City of Harker Heights
Quarterly Investment Report - Portfolio Detail with Accrued Interest

Certificate of Deposit

Checking Accounts

3

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #VI.1.

P
a

g
e

 1
3

 o
f 6

4



Description Asset Category Beginning 
Market Value

Total Deposits/ 
Purchases

Total 
Withdrawals/ 

Maturities

Change in 
Market Value

Ending Market 
Value

Interest/ 
Dividends

Accrued 
Interest 
Earned

Average Market 
Value

Maturity 
Date

Interest 
Rate @ 
12/31/21

Interest 
Rate @ 
03/31/22

BancorpSouth - Checking MM 04-100-005Sanitation Operating [UR] 110,107.33 1,545,366.16 1,542,328.51 0.00 113,144.98 43.42 N/A 112,849.59 N/A 0.150 0.150
Subtotal BancorpSouth - Checking MM 04 Sanitation Fund 110,107.33 1,545,366.16 1,542,328.51 0.00 113,144.98 43.42 112,849.59
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 05-100-005 Capital Projects Operating [UR] 5,840,947.27 4,048,324.48 6,448,527.39 0.00 3,440,744.36 1,189.94 N/A 3,967,013.43 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 05-100-025 Series 2018 Operating [R] 1,109,116.98 2,004,656.68 1,755,330.23 0.00 1,358,443.43 108.72 N/A 1,155,183.52 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 05-100-026 Series 2019 Operating [R] 363,370.35 180,118.14 360,000.00 0.00 183,488.49 118.14 N/A 329,370.35 N/A 0.150 0.150
Subtotal BancorpSouth - Checking MM 05 Capital Projects 7,313,434.60 6,233,099.30 8,563,857.62 0.00 4,982,676.28 1,416.80 5,451,567.30
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 06-100-005 Debt Service [UR] 36.90 2,189,317.29 2,188,127.50 0.00 1,226.69 15.19 N/A 565.60 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 06-100-006 2005 I&S Debt [R] 1,107.93 0.41 0.00 0.00 1,108.34 0.41 N/A 1,107.93 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 06-100-011 2008 I&S Debt [R] 1,474.26 186,036.80 186,036.00 0.00 1,475.06 0.80 N/A 3,541.33 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 06-100-014 2012 I&S Debt [R] 6,316.84 31,126.41 31,123.06 0.00 6,320.19 2.38 N/A 6,663.19 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 06-100-015 2013 Ref I&S Debt [R] 2,941.70 3,301.08 3,300.00 0.00 2,942.78 1.08 N/A 2,978.37 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 06-100-016 2014 I&S Debt [R] 3,238.87 216,451.49 216,450.00 0.00 3,240.36 1.49 N/A 5,643.87 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 06-100-017 2015 I&S Debt [R] 1,762.24 261,339.50 261,338.00 0.00 1,763.74 1.00 N/A 4,666.27 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 06-100-018 Series 2016 I&S Ref Debt [R] 1,116.46 0.41 0.00 0.00 1,116.87 0.41 N/A 1,116.46 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 06-100-019 Series 2017 I&S Debt [R] 1,625.60 220,674.41 220,673.00 0.00 1,627.01 0.91 N/A 4,077.80 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 06-100-020 2018 I&S Debt [R] 1,068.22 124,023.19 124,022.24 0.00 1,069.17 0.57 N/A 2,446.46 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 06-100-021 2019 I&S Debt [R] 1,545.30 142,941.65 142,940.76 0.00 1,546.19 0.77 N/A 3,133.60 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 06-100-022 Series 2020 I&S Refunding [R] 3,710.26 69,981.21 69,957.48 0.00 3,733.99 1.47 N/A 4,499.93 N/A 0.150 0.150
Subtotal BancorpSouth - Checking MM 06 Debt Service Fund 25,944.58 3,445,193.85 3,443,968.04 0.00 27,170.39 26.48 40,440.81
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 11-100-006 Hotel / Motel Account [UR] 21,405.99 40,815.61 28,840.00 0.00 33,381.60 10.61 N/A 27,908.36 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 11-100-007 County Hotel/Motel Tax [UR] 14,924.24 5.52 0.00 0.00 14,929.76 5.52 N/A 14,924.24 N/A 0.150 0.150
Subtotal BancorpSouth - Checking MM 11 Hotel / Motel Fund 36,330.23 40,821.13 28,840.00 0.00 48,311.36 16.13 42,832.60
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 12-100-006 Administration of Justice Fund [UR] 1,102.19 4,304.25 5,152.03 0.00 254.41 0.19 N/A 321.78 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 12-100-007 Building Security Fund [UR] 31,253.99 6,775.81 4,881.98 0.00 33,147.82 11.85 N/A 31,854.86 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 12-100-008 Court Technology Fund [UR] 19,933.21 20,072.58 32,533.36 0.00 7,472.43 5.86 N/A 13,515.68 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 12-100-009 Local Truancy Div [UR] 16,435.74 36,339.05 51,168.01 0.00 1,606.78 3.03 N/A 5,561.16 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 12-100-010 Child Safety Fund [UR] 38,671.62 36,673.26 70,831.41 0.00 4,513.47 10.44 N/A 22,822.29 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 12-100-011 Teen Court Program [UR] 3,888.53 141.45 70.00 0.00 3,959.98 1.45 N/A 3,924.20 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 12-100-012 Municipal Jury Fund [UR] 659.44 103.46 51.60 0.00 711.30 0.26 N/A 686.15 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 12-100-013 Time Payment Reimbursement Fund [UR] 22,211.68 5,759.21 2,875.21 0.00 25,095.68 8.79 N/A 23,964.40 N/A 0.150 0.150
Subtotal BancorpSouth - Checking MM 12 Restricted Court Fund 134,156.40 110,169.07 167,563.60 0.00 76,761.87 41.87 102,650.52
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 15-100-007 Coronavirus Relief Fund [R] 1,426,600.66 199,755.66 384,421.38 0.00 1,241,934.94 489.48 N/A 1,339,849.31 N/A 0.150 0.150
BancorpSouth - Checking MM 15-100-008 American Rescue Plan Funds [R] 3,719,531.51 1,157,535.29 2,304,673.78 0.00 2,572,393.02 1,229.23 N/A 3,480,934.93 N/A 0.150 0.150
Subtotal BancorpSouth - Checking MM 15 Coronavirus Fund 5,146,132.17 1,357,290.95 2,689,095.16 0.00 3,814,327.96 1,718.71 4,820,784.24
Total BancorpSouth - Checking MM 16,674,649.49 65,070,564.52 68,607,923.59 0.00 13,137,290.42 4,640.58 15,033,315.16

First National Bank Texas - Checking MM 02-100-013 Water Fund (First National Bank) [UR] 111,156.21 5,138,040.64 5,123,099.93 0.00 126,096.92 44.06 N/A 118,211.27 N/A 0.100 0.100
Total First National Bank Texas - Checking MM 111,156.21 5,138,040.64 5,123,099.93 0.00 126,096.92 44.06 118,211.27

Sub Total/Average Checking Accounts 16,785,805.70 70,208,605.16 73,731,023.52 0.00 13,263,387.34 4,684.64 15,151,526.41 0.150 0.150

First National Bank Texas - Killeen, TX 0.06 1/6/2 01-100-210 IFND General Fund [UR] 2,623,078.40 0.00 2,623,078.40 0.00 0.00 21.53 21.53 145,706.24 1/6/2022 0.060
First National Bank Texas - Killeen, TX 0.31 9/1/2 15-100-208 IFND ARPA [R] 0.00 1,000,246.34 0.00 0.00 1,000,246.34 246.34 246.34 322,222.22 9/1/2022 0.310
First National Bank Texas - Killeen, TX 0.59 9/29/ 01-100-208 IFND General Fund Reserve [UR] 0.00 500,008.08 0.00 0.00 500,008.08 8.08 8.08 11,111.11 9/29/2022 0.590
First National Bank Texas - Killeen, TX 0.59 9/29/ 05-100-231 IFND Series 2018 Operating [R] 0.00 500,008.08 0.00 0.00 500,008.08 8.08 8.08 11,111.11 9/29/2022 0.590
First National Bank Texas - Killeen, TX 0.11 12/1/ 01-100-208 IFND General Fund Reserve [UR] 1,039,032.62 281.89 0.00 0.00 1,039,314.51 281.89 281.89 1,039,032.62 12/1/2022 0.110 0.110
First National Bank Texas - Killeen, TX 0.21 1/5/2 01-100-210 IFND General Fund [UR] 0.00 1,500,733.66 0.00 0.00 1,500,733.66 733.66 733.66 1,416,666.67 1/5/2023 0.210
First National Bank Texas - Killeen, TX 0.65 3/2/2 01-100-210 IFND General Fund [UR] 0.00 2,001,033.11 0.00 0.00 2,001,033.11 1,033.11 1,033.11 644,444.44 3/2/2023 0.650

Sub Total/Average IntraFi Network Deposits 3,662,111.02 5,502,311.16 2,623,078.40 0.00 6,541,343.78 2,332.69 2,332.69 3,590,294.41 0.074 0.402

LoneStar LGIP 01-100-205 LS Fixed Assets [UR] 428.05 0.05 0.00 0.00 428.10 0.05 N/A 428.05 N/A 0.010 0.110
LoneStar LGIP 01-100-211 LS General Fund Reserves [UR] 1,031,785.75 121.05 0.00 0.00 1,031,906.80 121.05 N/A 1,031,785.75 N/A 0.010 0.110
Subtotal LoneStar LGIP 01 General Fund 1,032,213.80 121.10 0.00 0.00 1,032,334.90 121.10 1,032,213.80
LoneStar LGIP 02-100-201 LS Meter [R] 21,106.33 2.48 0.00 0.00 21,108.81 2.48 N/A 21,106.33 N/A 0.010 0.110
LoneStar LGIP 02-100-202 LS 2004 I&S Water [R] 1,660.79 0.19 0.00 0.00 1,660.98 0.19 N/A 1,660.79 N/A 0.010 0.110
Subtotal LoneStar LGIP 02 Utility Fund 22,767.12 2.67 0.00 0.00 22,769.79 2.67 22,767.12
LoneStar LGIP 11-100-200 LS Hotel / Motel [UR] 17,733.08 2.08 0.00 0.00 17,735.16 2.08 N/A 17,733.08 N/A 0.010 0.110
LoneStar LGIP 11-100-204 LS County Hotel Motel Fund [UR] 12,066.98 1.42 0.00 0.00 12,068.40 1.42 N/A 12,066.98 N/A 0.010 0.110
Subtotal LoneStar LGIP 11 Hotel / Motel Fund 29,800.06 3.50 0.00 0.00 29,803.56 3.50 29,800.06
Total LoneStar LGIP 1,084,780.98 127.27 0.00 0.00 1,084,908.25 127.27 1,084,780.98

Checking Accounts, continued

IntraFi Network Deposits

Pool Acounts

4

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #VI.1.

P
a

g
e

 1
4

 o
f 6

4



Description Asset Category Beginning 
Market Value

Total Deposits/ 
Purchases

Total 
Withdrawals/ 

Maturities

Change in 
Market Value

Ending Market 
Value

Interest/ 
Dividends

Accrued 
Interest 
Earned

Average Market 
Value

Maturity 
Date

Interest 
Rate @ 
12/31/21

Interest 
Rate @ 
03/31/22

Texas Class LGIP 01-100-201 TC General Fund [UR] 1,937,164.83 5,330,770.91 500,000.00 0.00 6,767,935.74 2,711.58 N/A 5,947,083.60 N/A 0.069 0.286
Texas Class LGIP 01-100-202 TC General Fund Reserve [UR] 2,062,169.09 864.01 0.00 0.00 2,063,033.10 864.01 N/A 2,062,169.09 N/A 0.069 0.286
Texas Class LGIP 01-100-207 TC Knights Ridge Cemetery Maint [R] 18,355.31 7.68 0.00 0.00 18,362.99 7.68 N/A 18,355.31 N/A 0.069 0.286
Texas Class LGIP 01-100-218 TC Fixed Assets [UR] 137,062.76 57.43 0.00 0.00 137,120.19 57.43 N/A 137,062.76 N/A 0.069 0.286
Texas Class LGIP 01-100-219 TC Cable PEG Fee [R] 41,308.79 17.30 0.00 0.00 41,326.09 17.30 N/A 41,308.79 N/A 0.069 0.286
Subtotal Texas Class LGIP 01 General Fund 4,196,060.78 5,331,717.33 500,000.00 0.00 9,027,778.11 3,658.00 8,205,979.55
Texas Class LGIP 02-100-220 TC Meter [R] 76,587.48 32.07 0.00 0.00 76,619.55 32.07 N/A 76,587.48 N/A 0.069 0.286
Texas Class LGIP 02-100-222 TC Utility Connect Fee [UR] 13,404.56 5.64 0.00 0.00 13,410.20 5.64 N/A 13,404.56 N/A 0.069 0.286
Texas Class LGIP 02-100-223 TC Utility Fund [UR] 1,000,117.62 419.01 0.00 0.00 1,000,536.63 419.01 N/A 1,000,117.62 N/A 0.069 0.286
Subtotal Texas Class LGIP 02 Utility Fund 1,090,109.66 456.72 0.00 0.00 1,090,566.38 456.72 1,090,109.66
Texas Class LGIP 05-100-226 TC Capital Projects [UR] 517,662.98 1,000,632.26 0.00 0.00 1,518,295.24 632.26 N/A 1,495,440.76 N/A 0.069 0.286
Texas Class LGIP 05-100-230 TC 2018 Operating [R] 379,941.15 159.17 0.00 0.00 380,100.32 159.17 N/A 379,941.15 N/A 0.069 0.286
Subtotal Texas Class LGIP 05 Capital Project Fund 897,604.13 1,000,791.43 0.00 0.00 1,898,395.56 791.43 1,875,381.91
Texas Class LGIP 06-100-200 TC Debt Service [UR] 1,483,893.32 6,564,310.45 6,064,159.33 0.00 1,984,044.44 1,112.74 N/A 3,089,200.81 N/A 0.069 0.286
Subtotal Texas Class LGIP 06 Debt Service Fund 1,483,893.32 6,564,310.45 6,064,159.33 0.00 1,984,044.44 1,112.74 3,089,200.81
Total Texas Class LGIP 7,667,667.89 12,897,275.93 6,564,159.33 0.00 14,000,784.49 6,018.89 14,260,671.93

TexStar LGIP 01-100-204 TS General Fund [UR] 301,823.40 32.33 0.00 0.00 301,855.73 32.33 N/A 301,823.40 N/A 0.014 0.107
Subtotal TexStar LGIP 01 General Fund 301,823.40 32.33 0.00 0.00 301,855.73 32.33 301,823.40
TexStar LGIP 02-100-200 TS Utility Fund [UR] 14,678.59 1.49 0.00 0.00 14,680.08 1.49 N/A 14,678.59 N/A 0.014 0.107
TexStar LGIP 02-100-204 TS Utility Connect Fees [UR] 21,001.58 2.40 0.00 0.00 21,003.98 2.40 N/A 21,001.58 N/A 0.014 0.107
TexStar LGIP 02-100-217 TS 2012 I&S Ref Water [R] 4,252.16 0.39 0.00 0.00 4,252.55 0.39 N/A 4,252.16 N/A 0.014 0.107
TexStar LGIP 02-100-218 TS 2015 I&S Refunding Water [R] 2,119.00 0.16 0.00 0.00 2,119.16 0.16 N/A 2,119.00 N/A 0.014 0.107
TexStar LGIP 02-100-219 TS 2016 I&S Ref Water [R] 2,415.86 0.22 0.00 0.00 2,416.08 0.22 N/A 2,415.86 N/A 0.014 0.107
TexStar LGIP 02-100-221 TS 2017 I&S Water [R] 350.90 0.01 0.00 0.00 350.91 0.01 N/A 350.90 N/A 0.014 0.107
Subtotal TexStar LGIP 02 Utility Fund 44,818.09 4.67 0.00 0.00 44,822.76 4.67 44,818.09
TexStar LGIP 03-100-200 TS Drainage Fund [UR] 26,071.62 2.85 0.00 0.00 26,074.47 2.85 N/A 26,071.62 N/A 0.014 0.107
TexStar LGIP 03-100-203 TS 2012 I&S Drainage [R] 3,333.50 0.27 0.00 0.00 3,333.77 0.27 N/A 3,333.50 N/A 0.014 0.107
Subtotal TexStar LGIP 03 Drainage Fund 29,405.12 3.12 0.00 0.00 29,408.24 3.12 29,405.12
TexStar LGIP 04-100-200 TS Sanitation [UR] 26,865.56 2.93 0.00 0.00 26,868.49 2.93 N/A 26,865.56 N/A 0.014 0.107
Subtotal TexStar LGIP 04 Sanitation Fund 26,865.56 2.93 0.00 0.00 26,868.49 2.93 26,865.56
TexStar LGIP 05-100-200 TS Capital Improvement Program [UR] 528,622.28 1,000,163.53 0.00 0.00 1,528,785.81 163.53 N/A 1,506,400.06 N/A 0.014 0.107
TexStar LGIP 05-100-229 TS 2018 Operating [R] 257,828.21 27.61 0.00 0.00 257,855.82 27.61 N/A 257,828.21 N/A 0.014 0.107
TexStar LGIP 05-100-232 TS 2019 Operating [R] 952.01 0.09 0.00 0.00 952.10 0.09 N/A 952.01 N/A 0.014 0.107
Subtotal TexStar LGIP 05 Capital Project Fund 787,402.50 1,000,191.23 0.00 0.00 1,787,593.73 191.23 1,765,180.28
TexStar LGIP 06-100-205 TS 2005 I&S Debt [R] 1,966.66 0.16 0.00 0.00 1,966.82 0.16 N/A 1,966.66 N/A 0.014 0.107
TexStar LGIP 06-100-206 TS Debt Service Fund [UR] 17,403.24 1.75 0.00 0.00 17,404.99 1.75 N/A 17,403.24 N/A 0.014 0.107
TexStar LGIP 06-100-212 TS 2012 I&S Debt [R] 4,783.99 0.44 0.00 0.00 4,784.43 0.44 N/A 4,783.99 N/A 0.014 0.107
TexStar LGIP 06-100-213 TS 2013 I&S Ref Debt [R] 3,820.47 0.31 0.00 0.00 3,820.78 0.31 N/A 3,820.47 N/A 0.014 0.107
TexStar LGIP 06-100-214 TS Series 2015 I&S Ref Debt [R] 2,128.05 0.16 0.00 0.00 2,128.21 0.16 N/A 2,128.05 N/A 0.014 0.107
TexStar LGIP 06-100-215 TS 2016 I&S Refunding Debt [R] 1,050.78 0.10 0.00 0.00 1,050.88 0.10 N/A 1,050.78 N/A 0.014 0.107
TexStar LGIP 06-100-216 TS 2017 I&S Debt [R] 1,845.71 0.14 0.00 0.00 1,845.85 0.14 N/A 1,845.71 N/A 0.014 0.107
TexStar LGIP 06-100-217 TS 2020 I&S Ref Debt [R] 580.78 0.02 0.00 0.00 580.80 0.02 N/A 580.78 N/A 0.014 0.107
Subtotal TexStar LGIP 06 Debt Service Fund 33,579.68 3.08 0.00 0.00 33,582.76 3.08 33,579.68
TexStar LGIP 12-100-200 TS Court Technology Fund [UR] 22,024.96 2.49 0.00 0.00 22,027.45 2.49 N/A 22,024.96 N/A 0.014 0.107
TexStar LGIP 12-100-201 TS Building Security Fund [UR] 9,033.48 0.89 0.00 0.00 9,034.37 0.89 N/A 9,033.48 N/A 0.014 0.107
TexStar LGIP 12-100-202 TS Justice Fund Administration [UR] 20,742.97 1.95 3,000.00 0.00 17,744.92 1.95 N/A 18,742.97 N/A 0.014 0.107
TexStar LGIP 12-100-205 TS Child Safety Fund [UR] 28,069.47 3.08 0.00 0.00 28,072.55 3.08 N/A 28,069.47 N/A 0.014 0.107
TexStar LGIP 12-100-206 TS Local Truancy Div 41,146.91 4.04 12,000.00 0.00 29,150.95 4.04 N/A 40,213.58 N/A 0.014 0.107
Subtotal TexStar LGIP 12 Restricted Court Fund 121,017.79 12.45 15,000.00 0.00 106,030.24 12.45 118,084.46
Total TexStar LGIP 1,344,912.14 1,000,249.81 15,000.00 0.00 2,330,161.95 249.81 2,319,756.59

Sub Total/Average Pool Acounts 10,097,361.01 13,897,653.01 6,579,159.33 0.00 17,415,854.69 6,395.97 0.00 17,665,209.49 0.055 0.251
Total / Average 37,066,703.10 91,378,789.53 86,558,479.72 (12,729.38) 41,874,274.64 16,451.97 5,632.59 42,559,668.26 0.126 0.247

Pool Acounts, continued

5

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #VI.1.

P
a

g
e

 1
5

 o
f 6

4



Description Days To Maturity Interest Rate Face Amount/Shares Cost Value Market Value % of Portfolio

BancorpSouth - Checking MM 1 0.150 13,137,290.42 13,137,290.42 13,137,290.42 31.37
BancorpSouth Bank - Harker Heights, TX 0.25 4/14/2 14 0.250 250,471.18 250,471.18 250,471.18 0.60
Bank of China - New York, NY 0.1 4/27/2022 27 0.100 235,000.00 235,000.00 234,924.80 0.56
Bank of India - New York, NY 0.2 4/27/2022 27 0.200 230,000.00 230,000.00 229,942.50 0.55
First National Bank Texas - Checking MM 1 0.100 126,096.92 126,096.92 126,096.92 0.30
LoneStar LGIP 1 0.110 1,084,908.25 1,084,908.25 1,084,908.25 2.59
Texas Class LGIP 1 0.286 14,000,784.49 14,000,784.49 14,000,784.49 33.44
TexStar LGIP 1 0.107 2,330,161.95 2,330,161.95 2,330,161.95 5.56
Total / Average 0-1 Month 1 0.207 31,394,713.21 31,394,713.21 31,394,580.51 74.97

Bradesco BAC Florida Bank - Coral Gables, FL 0.2 5 61 0.200 240,000.00 240,000.00 239,898.48 0.57
Prudential Savings Bank - Philadelphia, PA 0.2 6/1 76 0.200 237,000.00 237,000.00 236,758.26 0.57
Total / Average 1-3 Months 68 0.200 477,000.00 477,000.00 476,656.74 1.14

BancorpSouth Bank - Harker Heights, TX 0.25 9/23/2 176 0.250 350,434.04 350,434.04 350,434.04 0.84
BancorpSouth Bank - Harker Heights, TX 0.25 9/23/2 176 0.250 150,186.01 150,186.01 150,186.01 0.36
First National Bank Texas - Killeen, TX 0.31 9/1/2 154 0.310 1,000,246.34 1,000,246.34 1,000,246.34 2.39
M1 Bank - Clayton, MO 0.3 9/15/2022 168 0.300 217,000.00 217,000.00 215,869.43 0.52
Safra National Bank - New York, NY 0.07 7/19/2022 110 0.070 235,000.00 235,000.00 234,560.55 0.56
United Fidelity BK FSB - Evansville, IN 0.08 9/20/ 173 0.080 230,000.00 230,000.00 229,189.25 0.55
Total / Average 3-6 Months 158 0.245 2,182,866.39 2,182,866.39 2,180,485.62 5.22

BancorpSouth Bank - Harker Heights, TX 0.25 10/12/ 195 0.250 1,002,268.83 1,002,268.83 1,002,268.83 2.39
Bristol Morgan Bank - Oakfield, WI 0.5 12/12/2022 256 0.500 180,000.00 180,000.00 178,515.00 0.43
First National Bank Texas - Killeen, TX 0.11 12/1/ 245 0.110 1,039,314.51 1,039,314.51 1,039,314.51 2.48
First National Bank Texas - Killeen, TX 0.59 9/29/ 182 0.590 500,008.08 500,008.08 500,008.08 1.19
First National Bank Texas - Killeen, TX 0.59 9/29/ 182 0.590 500,008.08 500,008.08 500,008.08 1.19
Synchrony Bank - Draper, UT 0.15 10/21/2022 204 0.150 215,000.00 215,000.00 213,482.10 0.51
Total / Average 6-9 Months 210 0.313 3,436,599.50 3,436,599.50 3,433,596.60 8.19

Ally Bank - Sandy, UT 1.1 3/31/2023 365 1.100 115,000.00 115,000.00 114,769.88 0.27
Beal Bank - Plano TX 0.25 1/11/2023 286 0.250 175,000.00 175,000.00 173,054.00 0.41
First National Bank Texas - Killeen, TX 0.21 1/5/2 280 0.210 1,500,733.66 1,500,733.66 1,500,733.66 3.58
First National Bank Texas - Killeen, TX 0.65 3/2/2 336 0.650 2,001,033.11 2,001,033.11 2,001,033.11 4.78
Goldman Sachs Bank USA - New York, NY 0.35 1/12/20 287 0.350 175,000.00 175,000.00 173,183.50 0.42
Medallion Bank - Salt Lake City, UT 0.85 3/16/2023 350 0.850 135,000.00 135,000.00 133,367.85 0.32
Oceanfirst Bank NA - Toms River, NJ 1.05 3/30/2023 364 1.050 120,000.00 120,000.00 119,704.92 0.29
State Bank of India - New York, NY 0.3 1/13/2023 288 0.300 175,000.00 175,000.00 173,108.25 0.41
Total / Average 9-12 Months 313 0.487 4,396,766.77 4,396,766.77 4,388,955.17 10.48
Total / Average 60 0.247 41,887,945.87 41,887,945.87 41,874,274.64 100.00

As of 3/31/2022

City of Harker Heights
Investment Portfolio - by Maturity Range (all)

0-1 Month

1-3 Months

3-6 Months

6-9 Months

9-12 Months

6

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #VI.1.

P
a

g
e

 1
6

 o
f 6

4



7

0 5,000,000 10,000,000 15,000,000 20,000,000 25,000,000 30,000,000 35,000,000

0-1 Month

1-3 Months

3-6 Months

6-9 Months

9-12 Months

$31,394,580.51 

$476,656.74 

$2,180,485.62 

$3,433,596.60 

$4,388,955.17 

PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS BY MATURITY RANGE

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #VI.1.

P
a

g
e

 1
7

 o
f 6

4



 

City Council Memorandum 
 

 
FROM: The Office of the City Manager DATE: May 24, 2022 

 
DISCUSS AND CONSIDER APPROVING AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF HARKER 
HEIGHTS, TEXAS, AMENDING TITLE VII TRANSPORTATION CODE, CHAPTERS 70, 71, 
72, 74, AND 75 AND TAKE THE APPROPRIATE ACTION. (POLICE CHIEF) 
 
 
EXPLANATION: 
Title VII Transportation Code, Chapter 70, General Provisions, has been updated to reflect 
changes in subchapter 70.02, Definitions ; 70.07 Written Report of Accident ; 70.20 Authority to 
Install ; 70.21 Manual and Specifications ; 70.27 Traffic-Control Sign Inventory ; 70.28 
Unauthorized Signs Unlawful ; 70.29 Defacing Signs Unlawful ; 70.40 Authority of Police and 
Fire Department Officials ; 70.41 Traffic Management Unit. 
  
Title VII Transportation Code, Chapter 71, Traffic Rules, has been updated to reflect updated 
State Laws governing the operation of motor vehicles in subchapter 71.06 Overtaking and 
Passing School Bus. 
  
Title VII Transportation Code, Chapter 72, Stopping, Standing, and Parking has been updated 
to reflect updated State Laws governing parking regulations in subchapter 72.11 Where No 
Signs Required. 
  
Title VII Transportation Code, Chapter 74, Traffic Schedules has been updated to reflect 
changes in street names, speed limits, and school zone parameters as they currently exist in the 
city under Schedule I Speed Limits ; Schedule II School Zones ; Schedule III One-Way Streets 
; Schedule IV Through Streets ; Schedule V Stop Signs ; Schedule VI Yield Signs ; Schedule VII 
Traffic-Control Signals. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval. 
 
ACTION BY THE COUNCIL: 

1. Motion to approve/disapprove an Ordinance of the City of Harker Heights, Texas, 
amending Title VII Transportation Code of the Harker Heights Code.  

2. Any other action desired. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Stop and Yield Sign Inventory 
DRAFT Final City Transportation Code Ordinance 2022 

AGENDA ITEM #VI.2.

Page 18 of 64



FID Street Intersection Travel_Dir Ordinance Date Sign X_COORD Y_COORD
0 Gasisco Drive Verna Lee Blvd. East 2012-09 5/22/2012 STOP
1 Yuron Trace Ute Trail North 2011-23 8/23/2011 STOP
2 Yuron Trace Ute Trail South 2011-23 8/23/2011 STOP
3 Preswick Circle Nola Ruth Blvd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
4 Preswick Drive Nola Ruth Blvd. East 2012-09 5/22/2012 STOP
5 Broken Arrow Drive Pawnee Drive South 2012-09 5/22/2012 STOP
6 Fox Trail Frontier Trail North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
7 Fox Trail Frontier Trail South 2012-09 5/22/2012 STOP
8 Beaver Trail Frontier Trail North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
9 Beaver Trail Frontier Trail South 2012-09 5/22/2012 STOP

10 Lambrusco Drive Port Drive North 2012-09 5/22/2012 STOP
11 Lambrusco Drive Port Drive South 2012-09 5/22/2012 STOP
12 Canoe Drive E. Great Plains Trail North 2013-08 3/12/2013 STOP
13 Buckskin Trail E. Great Plains Trail North 2013-08 3/12/2013 STOP
14 W. Valley Rd N. Mary Jo Dr. West YIELD
15 Jan Circle N. Mary Jo Dr. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
16 Jamie Road N. Mary Jo Dr. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
17 Jan Circle N. Mary Jo Dr. West STOP
18 Jamie Road N. Mary Jo Dr. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
19 N. Juanita Drive Jamie Rd. South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
20 N. Juanita Drive W. Nolan Trail North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
21 N. Mary Jo Drive W. Nolan Trail North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
22 Lynn Drive Jamie Rd. North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
23 Lynn Drive W. Valley Rd. South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
24 Northside Drive W. Valley Rd. South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
25 Cynthia Drive Northside Drive West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
26 Ronald Drive Northside Drive West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
27 Cynthia Dr. Teddy Dr. East YIELD
28 Randy Blvd. W. Valley Road South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
29 Randy Blvd. W. Nolan Trail North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
30 W. Nolan Trail N. Ann Blvd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
31 E. Nolan Trail N. Ann Blvd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
32 Ball Road N. Ann Blvd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
33 Turnbo Road N. Ann Blvd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
34 E. Valley Road N. Ann Blvd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
35 W. Valley Road N. Ann Blvd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
36 Cox Drive N. Ann Blvd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
37 Cox Drive N. Amy Lane East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
38 N. Amy Lane E. Veterans Memorial Blvd. South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
39 Cox Drive N. Amy Lane West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
40 E. Valley Road N. Amy Lane West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
41 W. Valley Road N. Amy Lane East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
42 Turnbo Road N. Amy Lane West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
43 Turnbo Road N. Amy Lane East STOP

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #VI.2.

P
a

g
e

 1
9

 o
f 6

4



44 Ball Road N. Amy Lane East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
45 S. Amy Lane E. Veterans Memorial Blvd. North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
46 Pecan Drive E. Veterans Memorial Blvd. South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
47 E. Valley Road Pecan East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
48 Turnbo Road Pecan Dr. East YIELD
49 Big Oaks A E. Veterans Memorial Blvd. South STOP
50 VFW Dr. E. Veterans Memorial Blvd. South STOP
51 Moody Circle S. Roy Reynolds West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
52 Forest Circle Moody Circle North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
53 Forest Circle S. Roy Reynolds West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
54 W. Beeline Lane S. Roy Reynolds West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
55 Roy Reynolds Circle S. Roy Reynolds Dr. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
56 W. Robin Lane S. Roy Reynolds West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
57 Evergreen Drive S. Roy Reynolds West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
58 Pin Oak Drive S. Roy Reynolds North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
59 White Oak Lane Pin Oak West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
60 White Oak Lane Pin Oak East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
61 E. Woodlawn Drive Pin Oak East 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
62 E. Woodlawn Drive Pin Oak West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
63 E. Woodlawn Drive Evergreen East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
64 E. Woodlawn Drive Evergreen West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
65 White Oak Lane Evergreen East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
66 White Oak Lane Evergreen West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
67 Cagle Evergreen West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
68 Cagle Evergreen East 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
69 E. Briarwood Lane Evergreen East 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
70 Evergreen Drive W. FM 2410 South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
71 Pin Oak Drive W. FM. 2410 South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
72 E. Briarwood Lane Pin Oak Drive East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
73 E. Briarwood Lane Pin Oak Drive West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
74 Cagle Pin Oak West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
75 Persimmon Court E. Woodlawn Dr. North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
76 E. Woodlawn Drive Highland Oaks West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
77 E. Woodlawn Drive Highland Oaks East 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
78 E. Woodlawn Dr. Live Oak Dr. West STOP
79 White Oak Lane Highland Oaks West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
80 Highland Oaks Drive S. Roy Reynolds Dr. North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
81 Oakmont Circle Highland Oaks Drive West 2009-20 7/28/2009 STOP
82 W. Briarwood Lane Highland Oaks Dr. East 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
83 W. Briarwood Lane Highland Oaks Dr. West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
84 Highland Oaks Drive W. FM. 2410 South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
85 Live Oak Drive S. Roy Reynolds Dr. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
86 Spanish Oaks Drive S. Roy Reynolds Dr. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
87 W. Briarwood Lane S. Roy Reynolds Dr. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
88 Spanish Oaks Drive W. Briarwood Ln. South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #VI.2.

P
a

g
e

 2
0

 o
f 6

4



89 Live Oak Drive W. Briarwood Ln. South YIELD
90 Redwood Circle W. FM. 2410 South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
91 Redwood Circle Redwood Drive East 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
92 Redwood Drive FM 2410 South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
93 Cagle Redwood Drive East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
94 Cagle Redwood Drive West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
95 Red Oak Drive Redwood East 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
96 Cottonwood Drive Cagle South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
97 Red Oak Drive Cottonwood West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
98 Spruce Drive Cottonwood West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
99 Spruce Drive Redwood East 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD

100 E. Woodlawn Drive Cottonwood East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
101 E. Woodlawn Drive Cottonwood West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
102 White Oak Lane Cottonwood Dr East YIELD
103 W. Cherokee Drive Cottonwood West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
104 W. Cardinal Lane Cottonwood West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
105 W. Mockingbird Lane Harley Drive East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
106 W. Mockingbird Lane Harley Drive West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
107 W. Robin Lane Harley Drive East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
108 W. Robin Lane Harley Drive West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
109 W. Beeline Lane Harley Drive West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
110 W. Beeline Lane Harley Drive East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
111 W. Beeline Lane S. Ann Blvd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
112 E. Beeline Lane S. Ann Blvd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
113 Bluebird Lane E. Beeline Lane North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
114 Lark Drive E. Beeline Lane South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
115 E. Beeline Lane S.Amy Lane West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
116 E. Beeline Lane S.Amy Lane East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
117 Watson Lane E. Beeline Lane North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
118 Travis Lane E. Beeline Lane North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
119 Crymes Lane E. Beeline Lane North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
120 Daisy Drive E. Beeline Lane North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
121 McClure Lane E. Beeline Lane North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
122 Rebecca Lane E. Beeline Lane North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
123 E. Beeline Lane Indian Trail East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
124 Pan American Drive Indian Trail North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
125 Elbert Lane Pan American Drive East 2008-15 5/27/2008 STOP
126 Pan American Drive West Central Texas Expressway South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
127 Coronado Road Elbert North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
128 Coronado Road Elbert South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
129 Jeff Gordon Dr. Coronado Rd. East STOP
130 Elbert Lane S. Amy Lane West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
131 Dale Earnhardt Dr. S. Amy Lane West STOP
132 E. Cardinal Lane S. Amy Lane West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
133 E. Robin Lane S. Amy Lane West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #VI.2.

P
a

g
e

 2
1

 o
f 6

4



134 Watson Lane E. Robin Lane South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
135 Travis Lane E. Robin Lane South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
136 Crymes Lane E. Robin Lane South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
137 Daisy Drive E. Robin Lane South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
138 McClure Lane E. Robin Lane South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
139 Rebecca Lane E. Robin Lane South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
140 Forest Hills Drive Indian Oaks North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
141 S. Amy Lane Indian Oaks South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
142 E. Cherokee Drive S. Amy Lane West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
143 E. Cherokee Drive S. Amy Lane East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
144 Choctaw Trail Indian Oaks South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
145 Indian Oaks Drive West Central Texas Expressway South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
146 Lark Circle Indian Oaks North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
147 Lark Drive Indian Oaks South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
148 Comache Drive Indian Oaks North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
149 Bluebird Lane Indian Oaks South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
150 Indian Oaks Drive S. Ann Blvd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
151 E. Mohawk Drive Comanche Drive West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
152 E. Mohawk Drive Comanche Drive East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
153 E. Mohawk Drive Forest Hills East 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
154 E. Mohawk Drive S. Ann Blvd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
155 W. Mohawk Drive S. Ann Blvd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
156 W. Mohawk Drive Harley Drive West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
157 Harley Drive FM 2410 South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
158 Arrowhead Drive S. Ann Blvd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
159 Arrowhead Drive Comanche East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
160 Arrowhead Drive Comanche West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
161 Forest Hills Drive Arrowhead South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
162 Forest Hills Drive Arrowhead North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
163 Forest Hills Drive E. FM. 2410 South STOP
164 Market Heights South E. FM. 2410 West STOP
165 Comanche Drive E. FM. 2410 South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
166 Wichita Drive S. Ann Blvd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
167 S. Ann Blvd. West Central Texas Expressway South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
168 Wren Harley Drive West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
169 E. Woodlawn Drive Harley Drive East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
170 Redwood Drive E. Woodlawn Drive North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
171 W. Cherokee Drive Harley Drive West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
172 W. Cherokee Drive Harley Drive East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
173 W. Cardinal Lane Harley Drive East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
174 W. Cardinal Lane Harley Drive West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
175 Wren Road S. Ann Blvd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
176 E. Cherokee Drive S. Ann Blvd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
177 W. Cherokee Drive S. Ann Blvd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
178 E. Cardinal Lane S. Ann Blvd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #VI.2.

P
a

g
e

 2
2

 o
f 6

4



179 E. Cardinal Lane S. Ann Blvd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
180 W. Mockingbird Lane S. Ann Blvd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
181 E. Mockingbird Lane S. Ann Blvd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
182 W. Robin Lane S. Ann Blvd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
183 E. Robin Lane S. Ann Blvd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
184 E. Mockingbird Lane Bluebird West STOP
185 E. Mockingbird Lane Bluebird East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
186 E. Robin Lane Bluebird East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
187 E. Cardinal Lane Bluebird East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
188 Bluebird Lane E. Cherokee Drive South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
189 Bluebird Lane E. Cherokee Drive North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
190 Lark Drive E. Cherokee Drive North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
191 E. Bobwhite Lane Harley Drive West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
192 W.Bobwhite Lane Harley Drive East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
193 Dove Lane Harley Drive East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
194 W. Ruby Road Harley Drive West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
195 W. Ruby Road Harley Drive East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
196 S. Mary Jo Drive W. Ruby Road South YIELD
197 S. Mary Jo Drive W. Arlo Road North YIELD
198 S. Juanita Drive W. Arlo Road North YIELD
199 S. Juanita Drive W. Ruby Road South YIELD
200 Bonnie Drive W. Ruby Road South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
201 W. Arlo Road Harley Drive East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
202 W. Arlo Road Harley Drive West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
203 W. Stacie Road Harley Drive West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
204 W. Mark Road Harley Drive West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
205 W. Mark Road Janie East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
206 Janie Drive W. Arlo Road North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
207 Janie Drive W. Stacie Road South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
208 W. Stacie Road S. Ann Blvd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
209 E. Stacie Road S. Ann Blvd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
210 Bybee Court Lark East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
211 E. Bobwhite Lane S. Ann Blvd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
212 W. Bobwhite Lane S. Ann Blvd. East STOP
213 Dove Lane S. Ann Blvd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
214 W. Ruby Road S. Ann Blvd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
215 E. Ruby Road S. Ann Blvd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
216 E. Mark Road S. Ann Blvd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
217 W. Arlo Road S. Ann Blvd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
218 E. Arlo Road S. Ann Blvd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
219 E. Kathey Road S. Ann Blvd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
220 W. Kathey Road S. Ann Blvd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
221 W. Kathey Road Harley Drive West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
222 E. Kathey Road S. Amy Lane West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
223 E. Kathey Road S. Amy Lane East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #VI.2.

P
a

g
e

 2
3

 o
f 6

4



224 E. Arlo Road S. Amy Lane East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
225 E. Mark Road S. Amy Lane East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
226 E. Stacie Road S. Amy Lane East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
227 E. Ruby Road S. Amy Lane East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
228 Garrett Lane S. Amy Lane West STOP
229 Garrett Lane Brittney Way East STOP
230 Brittney Way Clore Road South STOP
231 Clore Road S. Amy Lane West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
232 Jorgette Drive Clore Road South STOP
233 Jorgette Drive Jorgette Drive East STOP
234 Eastern Hills Drive Clore South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
235 Clore Road Indian Trail East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
236 Clore Road Indian Trail West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
237 PD/Activites Exit Indian Trail East STOP
238 Eastern Hills Drive Indian Trail East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
239 Justin Lane Indian Trail East STOP
240 Pleasant View A Indian Trail Drive East STOP
241 End of Anderson Schoel Parking Lot Lookout Ridge Blvd. East STOP
242 Clore Road Lookout Ridge Blvd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
243 Lookout Ridge Blvd. West Central Texas Expressway South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
244 The Heights at 701 West Central Texas Expressway South STOP
245 Seton Internal Seton Internal East STOP
246 Seton Internal West Exit East Central Texas Expressway North STOP
247 Seton Internal East Exit East Central Texas Expressway North STOP
248 Sams Club West Exit East Central Texas Expressway North STOP
249 Sams Club East Exit East Central Texas Expressway North STOP
250 Memory Lane East Central Texas Expressway North STOP
251 Modoc Drive East Central Texas Expressway North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
252 Walmart Exit East Central Texas Expressway North STOP
253 Heights Drive East Central Texas Expressway North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
254 Commercial Drive E. FM. 2410 East 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
255 Triangle Road Commercial Drive North 2005-05 3/29/2005 STOP
256 Shelby Lane Memory Lane West STOP
257 Sams Club Exit Memory Lane East STOP
258 Scarlet Lane Memory Lane East STOP
259 Brooke Lane Scarlet Lane North STOP
260 Brooke Lane Lottie Lane South STOP
261 Lottie Lane Memory Lane East STOP
262 Caroline Court Memory Lane North STOP
263 Gracie Court Caroline Court East STOP
264 Fitzgerald Circle Caroline Court East STOP
265 Shelby Lane Modoc Drive East STOP
266 Walmart Exit South Memory Lane West STOP
267 Walmart Exit South Memory Lane West STOP
268 Walmart Exit South Memory Lane West STOP

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #VI.2.

P
a

g
e

 2
4

 o
f 6

4



269 Shawnee Trail Modoc West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
270 Wickiup Trail Shawnee North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
271 Shawnee Trail Heights Drive East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
272 Shawnee Trail Heights Drive West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
273 Blackhawk Trail Shawnee East 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
274 Blackhawk Trail Heights Drive West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
275 Tomahawk Drive Heights Drive West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
276 Shawnee Trail Tomahawk South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
277 Illinois Drive Blackfoot Drive North STOP
278 Skipcha Drive Illinois North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
279 Illinois Drive Cheyenne East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
280 Cheyenne Trail Tomahawk North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
281 Arapaho Drive Tomahawk North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
282 Tomahawk Drive Chickasaw South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
283 Chickasaw Drive Wampum South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
284 Wampum Drive Arapaho Drive West 2004-26 7/27/2004 STOP
285 Arapaho Drive Wampum South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
286 Wampum Drive Arapaho Drive East 2004-26 7/27/2004 STOP
287 Arapaho Drive Wampum North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
288 Wampum Drive Hogan Drive West 2004-26 7/27/2004 STOP
289 Hogan Drive Wampum South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
290 Wampum Drive Hogan Drive East 2004-26 7/27/2004 STOP
291 Hogan Drive Wampum North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
292 Wampum Drive Moccasin West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
293 Moccasin Drive Wampum South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
294 Wampum Drive Moccasin East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
295 Moccasin Drive Wampum North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
296 Chickasaw Drive Moccassin West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
297 Arapaho Drive Chickasaw South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
298 Arapaho Drive Chickasaw North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
299 Hogan Drive Chickasaw North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
300 Hogan Circle Chickasaw South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
301 Cheyenne Trail Arapaho East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
302 E. Iowa Drive Cheyenne North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
303 Moccasin Drive E. Iowa Drive North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
304 Sioux Circle E. Iowa Drive South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
305 Chinook Circle Wampum Drive North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
306 Crazy Horse Circle Wampum Drive North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
308 Wampum Drive Mountain Lion Rd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
309 E. Great Plains Mountain Lion Rd. North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
310 E. Great Plains Modoc West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
311 Modoc Drive E. Great Plains Trail North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
312 Modoc Drive E. Great Plains Trail South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
313 W. Great Plains W. Iowa Drive West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
314 W. Great Plains Modoc East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #VI.2.

P
a

g
e

 2
5

 o
f 6

4



315 Mission Dr. W. Iowa Dr. South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
316 Mission Dr. Modoc Dr. North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
317 Union Grove Middle Exit Modoc Drive West STOP
318 Village Drive Modoc Drive East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
319 Village Drive W. Iowa Drive West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
319 W. Iowa Drive Modoc Drive East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
320 Modoc Drive E. Iowa Dr. North 2004-35 8/24/2004 STOP
321 W. Iowa Drive Modoc Drive West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
322 Modoc Drive W. Iowa Dr. South 2004-35 8/24/2004 STOP
323 Union Grove Middle Exit E. Iowa Drive North STOP
324 Union Grove Middle Exit E. Iowa Drive North STOP
325 E. Iowa Drive Mountain Lion Rd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
326 Mountain Lion Rd. E. Iowa Drive North 2004-32 8/10/2004 STOP
327 E. Iowa Drive Mountain Lion Rd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
328 Mountain Lion Rd. E. Iowa Drive South 2004-32 8/10/2004 STOP
329 Mountain View Elem Exit E. Iowa Drive North STOP
330 Skipcha Drive E. Iowa Drive South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
331 Lone Shadow Drive Modoc Drive West STOP
332 Mountain Lion Rd. Modoc Drive East STOP
333 Modoc Drive Mountain Lion Rd. North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
334 Mountain Lion Rd. Modoc Drive West STOP
335 Modoc Drive Mountain Lion Rd. South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
336 Nickelback Drive Mountain Lion Road North STOP
337 Sun Dance Drive Mountain Lion Rd. South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
338 Sun Dance Drive Raindance Loop North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
339 Tepee Drive Raindance Loop East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
340 Tepee Drive Raindance Loop West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
341 Concho Trail Raindance Loop West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
342 Concho Trail Modoc East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
343 Modoc Drive Concho North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
344 Concho Court Modoc West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
345 Modoc Drive Concho South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
346 Missouri Drive Modoc Dr. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
347 Wickiup Trail Modoc West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
348 Modoc Drive Wickiup Trail North 2004-26 7/27/2004 STOP
349 Modoc Drive Wickiup Trail South 2004-26 7/27/2004 STOP
350 Delaware Drive Wickiup South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
351 Calumet Drive Wickiup South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
352 Quapaw Drive Wickiup East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
353 Quapaw Drive Modoc West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
354 Modoc Drive Quapaw Drive North 2004-26 7/27/2004 STOP
355 Modoc Drive Quapaw Drive South 2004-26 7/27/2004 STOP
356 Snakedance Modoc West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
357 Snakedance Wickiup East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
358 Harvest Loop Modoc East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #VI.2.

P
a

g
e

 2
6

 o
f 6

4



359 Harvest Drive Modoc East STOP
360 Modoc Drive Harvest Loop North 2004-26 7/27/2004 STOP
361 Harvest Drive Modoc West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
362 Modoc Drive Harvest Loop South 2004-26 7/27/2004 STOP
363 Harvest Drive Omaha East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
364 Chippewa Drive Thunderbird North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
365 Chippewa Drive Pontiac Drive South YIELD
366 Pontiac Drive Wilderness East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
367 Catawba Loop (South) Wilderness West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
368 Catawba Loop (North) Wilderness West STOP
369 Thunderbird Drive Wilderness East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
370 Miller's Crossing Triangle Road West STOP
371 National Bank Addition North E. FM. 2410 East STOP
372 National Bank Addition North Triangle Road West STOP
373 National Bank Addition South Triangle Road West STOP
374 National Bank Addition South E. FM. 2410 East STOP
375 Pioneer Trail E. FM. 2410 South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
376 Red Cloud Drive Wampum North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
377 W. Deerhorn Pass W. Iowa Drive West STOP
378 W. Running Wolf Trail W. Iowa Drive West STOP
379 Canoe Drive W. Iowa Drive East STOP
380 Canoe Drive W. Iowa Drive West STOP
381 Etowah Drive W. Iowa Drive East STOP
382 Grass Dancer Ave. W. Iowa Drive East STOP
383 Chieftain Trail Canoe Drive North STOP
384 Canoe Drive Modoc Drive East STOP
385 Canoe Drive Modoc Drive West STOP
386 Corral Court Canoe Drive North YIELD
387 E. Running Wolf Trail Modoc Drive West STOP
388 W. Running Wolf Trail Modoc Drive East STOP
389 W. Deerhorn Pass Modoc Drive East STOP
390 E. Deerhorn Pass Modoc Drive West STOP
391 Buckskin Trail E. Deer Horn Pass South STOP
392 E. Deerhorn Pass Canoe Drive East STOP
393 Creek Drive FM 2410 East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
394 Red Cloud Drive Creek South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
395 Arapaho Drive Creek South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
396 Hogan Drive Creek South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
397 Wigwam Trail Hogan East 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
398 Totem Trail Wigwam North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
399 Wigwam Trail Moccasin West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
400 Little Turtle Moccasin West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
401 Little Turtle Hogan East 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
402 Totem Trail Creek South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
403 Moccasin Drive Creek South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #VI.2.

P
a

g
e

 2
7

 o
f 6

4



404 Creek Drive Ottawa West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
405 Creek Drive Ottawa East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
406 Crowfoot Drive Mountain Lion Road North STOP
407 Cattail Circle Crowfoot Drive West STOP
408 Cattail Circle Crowfoot Drive East STOP
409 Bareback Trail Cattail Circle North STOP
410 Bareback Trail Crowfoot Drive West STOP
411 Bareback Trail Crowfoot Drive East STOP
412 Bareback Trail Reservation West STOP
413 Reservation Drive Mountain Lion Road North STOP
414 Reservation Drive Prospector Trail North STOP
415 Reservation Drive Prospector Trail South STOP
416 Prospector Trail Rain Cloud Trail West 2006-25 7/25/2006 STOP
417 Prospector Trail Rain Cloud Trail East 2006-25 7/25/2006 STOP
418 Rain Cloud Trail Prospector Trail South STOP
419 Skipcha Elementary Exit Rain Cloud Trail West STOP
420 Wagon Wheel Drive Cowhand Drive South STOP
421 Skipcha Elementary Exit Cowhand Drive North STOP
422 Mustang Trail Wagon Wheel Drive East STOP
423 Mustang Trail Wagon Wheel Drive West STOP
424 Wagonwheel Drive Mountain Lion Rd. North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
425 Cowhand Drive Mustang Trail East STOP
426 Bullwhip Circle Cowhand Drive South 2006-25 7/25/2006 STOP
427 Bullwhip Drive Cowhand Drive North 2006-25 7/25/2006 STOP
428 Black Hills Trail Bullwhip Drive West STOP
429 White Hawk Trail Bullwhip Drive West STOP
430 Bullwhip Drive Prospector Trail South STOP
431 Prospector Trail Bullwhip Drive West 2006-25 7/25/2006 STOP
432 Prospector Trail Bullwhip Drive East 2006-25 7/25/2006 STOP
433 Black Hills Trail Mustang Trail East STOP
434 White Hawk Trail Mustang Trail East STOP
435 Prospector Trail Mustang Trail West STOP
436 Mustang Trail Prospector Trail South 2006-39 10/3/2006 STOP
437 Prospector Trail Mustang Trail East STOP
438 Mustang Trail Prospector Trail North 2006-39 10/3/2006 STOP
439 Bighorn Drive Mustang Trail East STOP
440 Bighorn Drive Mustang Trail West STOP
441 Mustang Trail Prospector Trail North STOP
442 Tundra Drive Prospector Trail North STOP
443 Wrought Iron Drive Tundra Drive East STOP
444 Winter Sun Drive Tundra Drive East STOP
445 Ponderosa Drive Tundra Drive East STOP
446 Qualla Drive Ponderosa Drive North STOP
447 Qualla Drive Tundra Drive South STOP
448 Saunooke Street Tundra Drive South STOP

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #VI.2.

P
a

g
e

 2
8

 o
f 6

4



449 Saunooke Street Ponderosa Drive North STOP
450 Silhouette Lane Ponderosa Drive South STOP
451 Reservation Drive Wrought Iron Drive South STOP
452 Silhouette Lane Winter Sun Drive North STOP
453 Winter Sun Drive Crowfoot Drive West STOP
454 Cattail Circle Tundra Drive East STOP
455 Lakota Lane Ponderosa Drive North STOP
456 Lakota Lane Cattail Circle South STOP
457 Cattail Circle Deer Trail West STOP
458 Cattail Circle Deer Trail East STOP
459 Crowfoot Drive Cattail Circle West STOP
460 Deer Trail Crowfoot Drive North STOP
461 Deer Trail Crowfoot Drive South STOP
462 Ponderosa Drive Crowfoot Drive East STOP
463 Crowfoot Drive Ponderosa Drive North 2010-15 6/8/2010 STOP
464 Ponderosa Drive Crowfoot Drive West STOP
465 Crowfoot Drive Ponderosa Drive South 2010-15 6/8/2010 STOP
466 Ivy Lane Ponderosa Drive South STOP
467 Deer Trail Ponderosa Drive South STOP
468 Deer Trail Ponderosa Drive North STOP
469 Ponderosa Drive Cattail Circle West STOP
470 Tribal Trail Cattail Circle West STOP
471 Tribal Trail Deer Trail East STOP
472 Deer Trail Tanner Lane North STOP
473 Tanner Lane Ivy Lane East STOP
474 Wrought Iron Drive Crowfoot Drive East STOP
475 Wrought Iron Drive Crowfoot Drive West STOP
476 Prospector Trail Crowfoot Drive West STOP
477 Crowfoot Drive Prospector Trail South 2010-15 6/8/2010 STOP
478 Crowfoot Drive Prospector Trail North 2010-15 6/8/2010 STOP
479 Prospector Trail Crowfoot Drive East STOP
480 Pomo trail Tanner Lane East STOP
481 Pomo trail Cattail Circle West STOP
482 Tanner Lane Cattail Circle North STOP
483 Wrought Iron Drive Cattail Circle North STOP
484 Prospector Trail Cattail Circle North STOP
485 Ivy Lane Wrought Iron Drive North STOP
486 Glen Saunders Street E. FM. 2410 North STOP
487 Hudson Blvd E. FM. 2410 North STOP
488 Glen Saunders Street Hudson Blvd East STOP
489 Walmart Neighbor Exit North Hudson Blvd West STOP
490 Walmart Neighbor Exit South Hudson Blvd West STOP
491 Walmart Neighbor Exit E. FM. 2410 North STOP
492 Thomas Drive Hudson Blvd West STOP
493 Thomas Drive Stillhouse Lake Road East STOP

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #VI.2.

P
a

g
e

 2
9

 o
f 6

4



494 Hudson Blvd Prospector Trail South STOP
495 Navaeh Drive Stillhouse Lake Road East STOP
496 Navaeh Drive Red Fern Drive West STOP
497 Kachina Loop North Red Fern Drive East STOP
498 Kachina Loop South Red Fern Drive East STOP
499 Snow Bird Drive Red Fern Drive East STOP
500 Red Fern Drive Halona Drive North 2010-36 12/14/2010 STOP
501 Red Fern Drive Halona Drive South 2010-36 12/14/2010 STOP
502 Halona Stillhouse Lake Road East 2010-36 12/14/2010 STOP
503 White Moon Drive Halona Drive North STOP
504 White Moon Drive Halona Drive South STOP
505 Laguna Drive Halona Drive North STOP
506 Laguna Drive Halona Drive South STOP
507 Moosehide Drive Halona Drive North STOP
508 Halona Snow Bird Drive West STOP
509 Laguna Drive Snow Bird Drive North STOP
510 White Moon Drive Snow Bird Drive North STOP
511 Fala Drive Snow Bird Drive North STOP
512 Fala Drive Red Fern Drive South STOP
513 Moosehide Drive Red Fern Drive South STOP
514 Moosehide Drive Red Fern Drive North STOP
515 Moosehide Drive Olive Lane South STOP
516 Green Meadow Olive Lane North STOP
517 Olive Lane Vineyard Trail East STOP
518 Green Meadow Vineyard Trail East STOP
519 Vintage Way Vineyard Trail East STOP
520 Province Point Old World Drive North STOP
521 Old World Drive Vineyard Trail East STOP
522 Valentino Drive Vineyard Trail East STOP
523 Valentino Drive Tuscan Road South STOP
524 Tuscan Road Vineyard Trail West STOP
525 Terracotta Court Vineyard Trail West STOP
526 Siena Court Vineyard Trail West STOP
527 Cathedral Court Vineyard Trail West STOP
528 Poppi Place Vineyard Trail West STOP
529 Poppi Place Chaparral Road East STOP
530 Chapparral Road Stillhouse Lake Rd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
531 Tuscan Road Vineyard Trail East STOP
532 Gomer Lane Stillhouse Lake Road West STOP
533 Gisela Lane Gomer Lane South STOP
534 Summer Glen Drive Stillhouse Lake Rd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
535 Fuller Lane Stillhouse Lake Rd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
536 Del Rey Drive Fuller Lane North STOP
537 Del Rey Drive Stillhouse Lake Road West STOP
538 Walden Creek Crossing Fuller Lane North STOP

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #VI.2.

P
a

g
e

 3
0

 o
f 6

4



539 Wedgewood Drive Summer Glen North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
540 Wedgewood Drive Fuller Lane South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
541 Lakecliffe Drive Fuller Lane North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
542 Lakecliffe Drive Lakecliffe Drive West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
543 Lakecliffe Circle Lakecliffe Drive South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
544 Rocky Hill Drive Fuller Lane North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
545 Rocky Hill Drive Cliffview Drive South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
546 Hilltop Drive Cliffview South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
547 Hilltop Drive Fuller Lane North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
548 Quail Hollow Road Fuller Lane South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
549 Quail Hollow Road Fuller Lane North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
550 Quail Hollow Road Cliffview South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
551 Bella Vista Loop West Fuller Lane North STOP
552 Bella Vista Loop East Fuller Lane North STOP
553 Broken Arrow Drive Fuller Lane North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
554 Hanna Hawk Circle Broken Arrow West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
555 Pawnee Drive Broken Arrow East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
556 Tahuaya Drive Broken Arrow West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
557 Kiamichi Trail Tahuaya North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
558 Kiamichi Trail Broken Arrow South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
559 Atoka Trace Broken Arrow East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
560 Iroquois Drive Pawnee South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
561 Iroquois Drive Atoka North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
562 Atoka Trace Pawnee West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
563 Tye Valley Road Fuller Lane South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
564 Tye Valley Road Fuller Lane South STOP
565 Lakeview Drive Tye Valley South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
566 Moon Valley Road Tye Valley West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
567 Moon Valley Road Tye Valley East 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
568 Chinaberry Circle Lakeview West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
569 Birchwood Drive Lakeview West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
570 Walnut Circle Lakeview South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
571 Lakeview Drive Oakridge West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
572 Mesquite Branch Drive Oakridge Blvd. East STOP
573 Fuller Lane Oakridge West STOP
574 Oakridge Blvd. Fuller Lane South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
575 Broken Arrow Drive Fuller Lane South STOP
576 Broken Arrow Drive Mesquite Branch Drive North STOP
577 Deer Ridge Mesquite Branch Drive East STOP
578 Stone Creek Drive Mesquite Branch Drive East STOP
579 Mesquite Branch Drive Hickory View North STOP
580 Scenic Trail Drive Quail Ridge Dr West STOP
581 Quail Ridge Drive Quail Hollow Road West YIELD
582 Quail Run Quail Hollow West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
583 Oakridge Circle Oakridge Blvd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #VI.2.

P
a

g
e

 3
1

 o
f 6

4



584 Valley Oaks Drive Oakridge West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
585 Willowood Drive Valley Oaks South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
586 Willowood Drive Oakridge North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
587 Oakwood Drive Valley Oaks South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
588 Elmwood Drive Valley Oaks South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
589 Valley Oaks Drive Oakridge East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
590 Elmwood Drive Oakridge North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
591 Oakwood Drive Oakridge North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
592 Mesa Oaks Circle Oakridge North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
593 Mesa Oaks Circle Oakridge North STOP
594 Willowood Circle Willowood West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
595 Valley Oaks Circle Valley Oaks South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
596 Elmwood Circle Elmwood Drive East 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
597 Juniper Drive Oakridge South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
598 Cedar Knob Circle Cedar Knob Road North STOP
599 Achille Drive Stillhouse Lake Road West STOP
600 Achille Drive Cortona Street East STOP
601 Achille Drive Cortona Street West STOP
602 Achille Drive Arno Street East STOP
603 Achille Drive Arno Street West STOP
604 Achille Drive Bargello Street East STOP
605 Bargello Street Torino Street North STOP
606 Torino Street Cedar Knob Road South STOP
607 Dante Court Torino Street North STOP
608 Arno Street Torino Street North STOP
609 Grosetto Court Prospector Trail South STOP
610 Verona Court Prospector Trail South STOP
611 Aycock Blvd E. FM 2410 North STOP
612 Cedar Knob Road E. FM 2410 North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
613 Cedar Knob Road E. FM 2410 East 2003-10 9/9/2003 YIELD
614 Grant Edwin Blvd E. FM 2410 North STOP
615 Grant Edwin Blvd Hazelnut Drive South STOP
616 Mugho Drive Hazelnut Drive North STOP
617 Boxwood Drive Loblolly Drive South STOP
618 Mugho Drive Loblolly Drive South STOP
619 Loblolly Drive Cedar Knob Road West STOP
620 Jackson Drive Loblolly Drive South STOP
621 Jackson Drive Hazelnut Drive North STOP
622 Leatherwood Drive Hazelnut Drive North STOP
623 Scotch Drive Leatherwood Drive West STOP
624 Goldsplash Trail Leatherwood Drive West STOP
625 Leatherwood Drive Loblolly Drive South STOP
626 Green Giant Drive Loblolly Drive North STOP
627 Techny Drive Bristle Cone Drive South STOP
628 Bristle Cone Drive Douglas Fir Drive East STOP

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #VI.2.

P
a

g
e

 3
2

 o
f 6

4



629 Loblolly Drive Douglas Fir Drive East STOP
630 Techny Drive Loblolly Drive North STOP
631 Faux Pine Drive Loblolly Drive South STOP
632 Alpine Fir Drive Loblolly Drive South STOP
633 Alpine Fir Drive Goldsplash Trail North STOP
634 Scotch Drive Goldsplash Trail South STOP
635 Faux Pine Drive Goldsplash Trail North STOP
636 Douglas Fir Drive Goldsplash Trail North STOP
637 Catalpa Court Goldsplash Trail North STOP
638 Fraisier Fir Drive Jubilation Drive East STOP
639 Onyx Trail Quarry North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
640 Limestone Trail Quarry South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
641 Quartz Trail Quarry South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
642 Quarry Trail Granite East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
643 Marble Trail Granite East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
644 Quartz Trail Marble North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
645 Marble Trail Limestone West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
646 Limestone Trail FM 2410 North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
647 Granite Trail FM 2410 North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
648 Comanche Gap Road FM 2410 North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
649 Small  bumpout Comanche Gap Road Comanche Gap Road South STOP
650 Apache Drive Comanche Gap Road North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
651 Apache Loop (North) Apache Drive East STOP
652 Apache Loop (South) Apache Drive East STOP
653 Lake Front Drive Comanche Gap Road West STOP
654 Stampede Circle Lake Front Drive South STOP
655 Rustler Circle Lake Front Drive North STOP
656 Cayuga Drive Lake Front Drive West STOP
657 Riata Circle Lake Front Drive South STOP
658 Sandy Point Rd Cayuga Drive South STOP
659 Blue Heron Lane Cayuga Drive South STOP
660 Blue Heron Lane Cayuga Drive North STOP
661 Driftwood Circle Cayuga Drive South STOP
662 River Rock Trail Cayuga Drive North 2009-20 7/28/2009 STOP
663 River Rock Trail Cayuga Drive South 2009-20 7/28/2009 STOP
664 Sandy Point Rd River Rock Trail East STOP
665 Fall Creek Drive (west) Cayuga Drive North STOP
666 Fall Creek Drive (east) Cayuga Drive North STOP
667 Cypress Court Cayuga Drive West STOP
668 Lake Front Drive Eagle Ridge North STOP
669 Rodeo Circle Eagle Ridge North STOP
670 Vista Drive Eagle Ridge East STOP
671 Cedar Bluff Court Cayuga Drive West STOP
672 Cayuga Drive Shoreline Drive South STOP
673 Magnolia Drive Shoreline Drive West STOP

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #VI.2.

P
a

g
e

 3
3

 o
f 6

4



674 Cedar Breaks Court Shoreline Drive East STOP
675 Orlan Drive Lakeside Drive North 2009-20 7/28/2009 STOP
676 Orlan Drive Lakeside Drive South 2009-20 7/28/2009 STOP
677 Welch Cove Lakeside Drive West 2009-20 7/28/2009 STOP
678 Lake Side Drive Highview Drive North STOP
679 Flint Oak Drive Highview Drive South 2009-20 7/28/2009 STOP
680 Highview Drive High Oak Drive East STOP
681 Highview Drive High Oak Drive West STOP
682 Meadow Circle High Oak Drive West 2009-20 7/28/2009 STOP
683 Rummel Road High Oak Drive East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
684 High Oak Drive E. FM 2410 North STOP
685 Levy Crossing Road E. FM 2410 South STOP
686 Rummel Road E. FM 2410 North STOP
687 Country Drve E. FM 2410 North STOP
688 Big Valley Lane E. FM 2410 North STOP
689 Pecan Meadow Lane E. FM 2410 South STOP
690 Hankus A E. FM 2410 South YIELD
691 Warriors Path E. FM 2410 South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
692 Indian Trail E. FM 2410 South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
693 E. FM 2410 East Central Texas Expressway North YIELD
694 Balvant Street E. FM 2410 West STOP
695 Hampton Way Balvant Street South STOP
696 Miller's Crossing Balvant Street West 2010-21 8/24/2010 STOP
697 Balvant Street Miller's Crossing East STOP
698 Hampton Way East Central Texas Expressway North STOP
699 Helms Way East Central Texas Expressway North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
700 Helms Way Miller's Crossing South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
701 Carl Levin Park (North) Miller's Crossing West STOP
702 Carl Levin Park (South) Miller's Crossing South STOP
703 Grizzly Trail Miller's Crossing West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
704 City Hall (North) Miller's Crossing East STOP
705 City Hall (South) Miller's Crossing South STOP
706 City Hall (Employee) Miller's Crossing South STOP
707 Post Office Miller's Crossing South STOP
708 Post Office Internal South STOP
709 Post Office E. FM 2410 West STOP
710 Ocelot Trail Pioneer Trail South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
711 Ocelot Circle Pioneer Trail North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
712 Ocelot Trail Grizzly Trail North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
713 Grizzly Trail Pioneer Trail South 2004-19 5/25/2004 STOP
714 Grizzly Trail Pioneer Trail North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
715 Panda Circle Grizzly Trail East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
716 Kodiak Grizzly Trail South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
717 Polar Grizzly Trail East 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
718 Eland Trail Addax Trail North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #VI.2.

P
a

g
e

 3
4

 o
f 6

4



719 Eland Trail Grizzly Trail South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
720 Civet Trail Addax Trail South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
721 Addax Trail Pioneer Trail South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
722 Civet Trail Pioneer Trail North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
723 Kangaroo Trail Pioneer Trail South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
724 Kangaroo Trail Pioneer Trail North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
725 Kangaroo Trail Addax Trail South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
726 Yak Trail Addax Trail South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
727 Addax Trail Wildewood East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
728 Yak Trail Pioneer Trail North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
729 Yak Trail Pioneer Trail South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
730 Elk Trail Pioneer Trail South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
731 Wildewood Drive Pioneer Trail North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
732 Wildewood Drive E. FM 2410 South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
733 Pinewood Drive Wildewood Drive West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
734 Pinewood Drive Verna Lee Blvd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
735 Verna Lee Blvd. E. FM 2410 South YIELD
736 HHHS (East) E. FM 2410 South STOP
737 HHHS (West) E. FM 2410 South STOP
738 HHHS (South) Verna Lee Blvd. West STOP
739 HHHS (South) Verna Lee Blvd. West STOP
740 HHHS (North) Verna Lee Blvd. West STOP
741 Ashwood Drive Verna Lee Blvd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
742 Maplewood Drive Verna Lee Blvd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
743 HHHS (Practice Field) Verna Lee Blvd. West STOP
744 Rosewood Drive Verna Lee Blvd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
745 HHHS (Field House South) Verna Lee Blvd. West STOP
746 Lemonwood Drive Verna Lee Blvd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
747 HHHS (Field House South) Verna Lee Blvd. West STOP
748 Chaucer Lane Verna Lee Blvd. West STOP
749 Ramblewood Drive Verna Lee Blvd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
750 Ashwood Drive Wildewood Drive West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
751 Maplewood Drive Wildewood Drive West YIELD
752 Rosewood Drive Wildewood West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
753 Lemonwood Wildewood West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
754 Ramblewood Drive Wildewood West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
755 Bobcat Circle Antelope South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
756 Coyote Circle Antelope South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
757 Badger Circle Antelope South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
758 Gazelle Trail Antelope East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
759 Wolf Trail Antelope West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
760 Bear Trail Antelope West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
761 Vinson Circle Antelope East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
762 Fawn Trail Antelope East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
763 Antelope Trail Frontier North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #VI.2.

P
a

g
e

 3
5

 o
f 6

4



764 Frontier Trail Antelope West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
765 Antelope Trail Frontier South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
766 Frontier Trail Antelope East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
767 Reynard Circle Verna Lee Blvd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
768 Frontier Trail Verna Lee Blvd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
769 Beaver Trail Fox South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
770 Fox  Trail Beaver North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
771 Beaver Trail Antelope West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
772 Beaver Trail Antelope East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
773 Possum Trail Beaver North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
774 Beaver Trail Frontier South STOP
775 Possum Trail (West) Frontier North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
776 Possum Trail (East) Frontier North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
777 Llama Trail Elk Trail East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
778 Elk Trail Gazelle Trail North 2005-06 4/12/2005 STOP
779 Gazelle Trail Elk Trail West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
780 Elk Trail Gazelle Trail South 2005-06 4/12/2005 STOP
781 Gazelle Trail Elk Trail East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
782 Cheetah Circle Elk Trail West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
783 Cheetah Trail Elk Trail East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
784 Davis Circle Elk Trail West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
785 Fawn Trail Elk Trail West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
786 Elk Trail Frontier North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
787 Lynx Circle Frontier North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
788 Yak Trail Llama North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
789 Wolverine Trail Llama South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
790 Gazelle Trail Wolverine East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
791 Gazelle Trail Wolverine West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
792 Dingo Circle Wolverine West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
793 Dingo Trail Wolverine East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
794 Lobo Trail Wolverine East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
795 Lobo Circle Wolverine West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
796 Wolverine Trail Cheetah Trail North 2004-19 5/25/2004 STOP
797 Cheetah Trail Wolverine Trail East 2004-19 5/25/2004 STOP
798 Wolverine Trail Cheetah Trail South 2004-19 5/25/2004 STOP
799 Cheetah Trail Wolverine Trail West 2004-19 5/25/2004 STOP
800 Wallaby Circle Kangaroo East 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
801 Joey Circle Kangaroo East 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
802 Kangaroo Trail Llama North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
803 Caribou Trail Pioneer South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
804 Impala Trail Caribou West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
805 Kudu Trail Caribou West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
806 Llama Trail Caribou West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
807 Gazelle Trail Caribou West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
808 Jaguar Circle Gazelle South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #VI.2.

P
a

g
e

 3
6

 o
f 6

4



809 Lobo Trail Caribou West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
810 Caribou Trail Cheetah Trail North STOP
811 Cheetah Trail East Central Texas Expressway North STOP
812 Morgan Street East Central Texas Expressway North STOP
813 Morgan Street Frontier North STOP
814 Frontier Trail East Central Texas Expressway West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
815 Verna Lee Blvd. Indian Trail North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
816 Indian Trail Verna Lee Blvd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
817 Verna Lee Blvd. Indian Trail South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
818 Indian Trail Verna Lee Blvd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
819 Rattlesnake Road Indian Trail South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
820 Cottonmouth Drive Indian Trail South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
821 Antelope Trail Indian Trail North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
822 Indian Trail Antelope West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
823 Indian Trail Antelope East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
824 Buffalo Trail Indian Trail South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
825 Guinevere Lane Chaucer Lane North STOP
826 King Arthur Drive Stonehenge Drive East STOP
827 King Arthur Drive Stonehenge Drive West STOP
828 Stonehenge Drive Chaucer Lane North STOP
829 King Arthur Drive Herald Drive East STOP
830 King Arthur Drive Herald Drive West STOP
831 Drawbridge Drive E. FM 2410 South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
832 Lancelot Lane Drawbridge Drive North 2004-19 5/25/2004 STOP
833 Stonehenge Drive Lancelot Drive South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
834 Herald Drive Lancelot Drive South STOP
835 Castle Ridge Drive Herald Drive West STOP
836 Merlin Drive Castle Ridge Drive South STOP
837 Merlin Drive King Arthur Drive North STOP
838 Shoshoni Trail Merlin Drive West STOP
839 Saxon Circle Merlin Drive East STOP
840 Chiricahua Trace Shoshoni South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
841 Zuni Trace Shoshoni South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
842 Chiricahua Trace Maya North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
843 Zuni Trace Maya North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
844 Dakota Trace Maya North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
845 Ute Trail Dakota West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
846 Dakota Trace Shasta South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
847 Shasta Trail Shoshoni West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
848 Shoshoni Trail Indian Trail East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
849 Aztec Trace Indian Trail West STOP
850 Shasta Trail Indian Trail East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
851 Ute Trail Indian Trail East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
852 Ute Trail Indian Trail West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
853 Aztec Trace Ute Trail South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #VI.2.

P
a

g
e

 3
7

 o
f 6

4



854 Maya Trail Yuron East 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
855 Maya Trail Aztec West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
856 Mohican Trail Aztec West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
857 Pontotoc Trace Aztec West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
858 Pueblo Trace Pontotoc South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
859 Yuron Trace Pontotoc North 2011-23 8/23/2011YIELD
860 Libby Lane Yuron Trace East STOP
861 Seminole Trace Ute Trail South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
862 Seminole Trace Pontotoc North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
863 Ponca Trace Pontotoc North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
864 Pontotoc Trace Warriors Path East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
865 Ruiz Drive Warriors Path East STOP
866 Caddo Lane Warriors Path East STOP
867 Ancient Oaks A Caddo Lane South YIELD
868 Ancient Oaks E Ancient Oaks A West STOP
869 Ancient Oaks F Ancient Oaks E South STOP
870 Ancient Oaks C Warriors Path East STOP
871 Caddo Lane Indian Trail West STOP
872 Emma Naylor Court Ponca Trace West STOP
873 Ponca Trace Ute Trail South STOP
874 Henrietta Avenue Verna Lee Blvd. West STOP
875 Catkins Lane Henrietta Avenue South STOP
876 Doc Whitten Drive Verna Lee Blvd. West STOP
877 Catkins Lane Doc Whitten Drive North STOP
878 Henrietta Avenue Doc Whitten Drive North STOP
879 Oak Bark Lane Henrietta Avenue West STOP
880 Cork Oak Drive Doc Whitten Drive North STOP
881 Doc Whitten Drive Cork Oak Drive East STOP
882 Cork Oak Drive Doc Whitten Drive South STOP
883 Doc Whitten Drive Cork Oak Drive West STOP
884 Cherry Bark Lane Doc Whitten Drive North STOP
885 Dry Ridge Road Cherry Bark Lane West STOP
886 Cherry Bark Lane Oak Bark Lane South STOP
887 Dry Ridge Road Cork Oak Drive East STOP
888 Dry Ridge Road Cork Oak Drive West STOP
889 Oak Bark Lane Cork Oak Drive East STOP
890 Chinquapin Lane Dark Wood Drive South STOP
891 Falling Leaf Lane Dark Wood Drive South STOP
892 Guinevere Lane Dark Wood Drive North STOP
893 Guinevere Lane Dry Ridge Road North STOP
894 Falling Leaf Lane Dry Ridge Road North STOP
895 Dry Ridge Road Rustling Oaks Drive East STOP
896 Doc Whitten Drive Rustling Oaks Drive East STOP
897 Windy Hill Road Rustling Oaks Drive East STOP
898 Windy Hill Road Cork Oak Drive West STOP

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #VI.2.

P
a

g
e

 3
8

 o
f 6

4



899 Windy Hill Road Cork Oak Drive East STOP
900 Cork Oak Drive Windy Hill Road North STOP
901 Cork Oak Drive Windy Hill Road South STOP
902 Longmeadow Road Windy Hill South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
903 Whisper Wood Road Windy Hill South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
904 Shadow Ridge Road Windy Hill South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
905 Windy Hill Road Verna Lee Blvd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
906 Old Oak Road Verna Lee Blvd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
907 Shadow Ridge Road Old Oak North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
908 Whisper Wood Road Old Oak North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
909 Longmeadow Road Old Oak North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
910 Cork Oak Drive Old Oak Road North STOP
911 Pima Trail Cork Oak Drive West STOP
912 Pima Trail Rustling Oaks Drive East STOP
913 Pima Trail Rustling Oaks Drive West STOP
914 Maya Trail Indian Trail East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
915 Mohican Trail Indian Trail East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
916 Dakota Trace Mohican South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
917 Tejas Trail Dakota East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
918 Hopi Trail Indian Trail East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
919 Hopi Dakota Trace West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
920 Hopi Dakota Trace East 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
921 Natchez Trail Dakota East 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
922 Dakota Trace Pima North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
923 Dakota Trace Pima South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
924 Pima Trail Indian Trail East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
925 Yuma Trail Dakota Trace East STOP
926 Inca Drive Aztec West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
927 Inca Drive Pueblo Trace East 2020-27 7/28/2020 STOP
928 Pima Trail Pueblo Trace West 2020-21 6/9/2020 STOP
929 Pima Trail Pueblo East 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
930 Pima Trail Aztec West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
931 Pima Trail Aztec East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
932 Yuma Trail Aztec West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
933 Yuma Trail Pueblo Trace East STOP
934 Waco Trace Pueblo East 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
935 Timberline Road Verna Lee Blvd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
936 Country Squire K Verna Lee Blvd. West STOP
937 Country Squire J Verna Lee Blvd. West STOP
938 Country Squire H Verna Lee Blvd. West STOP
939 Country Squire G Verna Lee Blvd. West STOP
940 Osage Trace Indian Trail South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
941 Aztec Trace Osage North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
942 Zinfandel Drive Osage East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
943 Chablis Drive Zinfandel South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #VI.2.

P
a

g
e

 3
9

 o
f 6

4



944 Chablis Drive Port North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
945 Chablis Drive Port South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
946 Port Drive Chablis East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
947 Waco Trace Chablis West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
948 Lambrusco Drive Zinfandel South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
949 Lambrusco Drive Chardonnay North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
950 Chablis Drive Chardonnay South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
951 Chardonnay Chablis East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
952 Chablis Drive Cedar Oaks North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
953 Wood Shadows Cedar Oaks North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
954 Cedar Oaks Lane End-O-Trail East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
955 Wood Shadows End-O-Trail East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
956 Meagan Court Rocky Mountain South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
957 Rocky Mountain Trail Mountain View East 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
958 Rocky Mountain Trail Mountain View West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
959 Mountain View Court Mountain View East 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
960 Mountain View Drive Sutton Place North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
961 Sutton Place End-O-Trail West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
962 End-O-Trail Sutton Place North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
963 End-O-Trail Sutton Place South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
964 McGinnis Court Mountain View North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
965 McGinnis Court Mountain View South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
966 High Ridge Trail Mountain View South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
967 Majestic View Court High Ridge Trail East YIELD
968 High Ridge Trail Rocky Ridge Trail North STOP
969 Deer Field Way Rocky Ridge Trail North STOP
970 Hay Meadow Drive Warriors Path East STOP
971 Hay Meadow Drive Deer Field Way West STOP
972 Rocky Ridge Trail Silver Creek Drive West STOP
973 Silver Creek Drive Rocky Ridge Trail South STOP
974 Rose Circle Silver Creek West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
975 Theresa Circle Silver Creek West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
976 Renea Circle Silver Creek West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
977 Silver Creek Drive Diana Lane North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
978 Diana Lane Silver Creek West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
979 Silver Creek Drive Diana Lane South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
980 Diana Lane Silver Creek East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
981 Silver Creek Drive Old Nolanville Rd. North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
982 Gina Drive Old Nolanville Rd. North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
983 Diana Loop Gina Drive South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
984 Gina Drive Diana West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
985 Christina Circle Diana West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
986 Ridgewood Court Warriors Path East STOP
987 Iron Jacket Trail Warriors Path East STOP
988 Nacona Trail Iron Jacket Trail North STOP

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #VI.2.

P
a

g
e

 4
0

 o
f 6

4



989 Warriors Path Old Nolanville Rd. North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
990 Jason Drive Old Nolanville Rd. North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
991 Rally Lane Jason East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
992 Add Court Rally South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
993 Deuce Court Rally South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
994 Volley Lane Jason East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
995 Diana Lane Jason West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
996 Diana Lane Jason East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
997 Thomas Court Jason East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
998 Tanglewood Drive Jason East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
999 Love Court Tanglewood North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD

1000 Doubles Court Tanglewood North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
1001 Racquet Court Tanglewood South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
1002 Tanglewood Drive End-O-Trail West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1003 Tanglewood Drive End-O-Trail East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1004 Oak Timbers Circle Cedar Oaks South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
1005 Spicewood Circle Cedar Oaks South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
1006 Cedar Ridge Cedar Oaks South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
1007 Cedar Ridge Wild Ridge North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
1008 Cedar Oaks Lane Boulder Run West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1009 Boulder Run Cedar Oaks South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1010 Cedar Oaks Lane Boulder Run East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1011 Boulder Run Cedar Oaks North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1012 Boulder Run Indian Trail South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1013 Oak Trail Drive Boulder Run East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1014 Stone Canyon Court Oak Trails South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1015 Oak Trail Drive Indian Trail South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1016 Wind Ridge Drive Boulder Run East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1017 Wind Ridge Drive Indian Trail South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1018 Nola Ruth Blvd. Indian Trail South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1019 Country Squire B Indian Trail North STOP
1020 Country Squire A Indian Trail North STOP
1021 Country Squire D Indian Trail North STOP
1022 Suzanne Lane Nola Ruth Blvd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1023 Suzanne Lane Indian Trail West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1024 Nola Ruth Blvd. (South) Cedar Oaks North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1025 Cedar Oaks Lane (South) Nola Ruth Blvd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1026 Nola Ruth Blvd. (South) Cedar Oaks South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1027 Cedar Oaks Lane (South) Nola Ruth Blvd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1028 Nola Ruth Blvd. (North) Cedar Oaks South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1029 Cedar Oaks Lane (North) Nola Ruth Blvd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1030 Nola Ruth Blvd. (North) Cedar Oaks North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1031 Cedar Oaks Lane (North) Nola Ruth Blvd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1032 Mossy Oaks Circle Cedar Oaks West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
1033 Wildridge Drive Trailcrest West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #VI.2.

P
a

g
e

 4
1

 o
f 6

4



1034 Boulder Run Trail Crest North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1035 Trail Crest Boulder Run West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1036 Trail Crest Boulder Run South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1037 Cliffside Drive Trailcrest East 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
1038 Cliffside Drive Trailcrest West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
1039 Woodside Drive Trailcrest South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
1040 Trail Crest Cedar Oaks North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1041 Mildred Lee Lane Nola Ruth Blvd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1042 Mildred Lee Lane Nola Ruth Blvd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1043 Nola Ruth Blvd. Mildred Lee Lane North STOP
1044 Nola Ruth Blvd. Mildred Lee Lane South STOP
1045 Mildred Lee Lane Verna Lee Blvd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1046 Mildred Lee Lane Verna Lee Blvd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1047 Rattlesnake Road Mildred Lee South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1048 Mildred Lee Lane Rattlesnake West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1049 Rattlesnake Road Mildred Lee North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1050 Verna Lee Blvd. Shine South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1051 Shine Lane Verna Lee Blvd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1052 Verna Lee Blvd. Shine North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1053 Shine Lane Nola Ruth Blvd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1054 Holly Court Cedar Oaks East 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
1055 Danny Circle Tanglewood North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
1056 Burk Circle Tanglewood North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
1057 Cliffside Drive Tanglewood North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
1058 Woodside Drive Tanglewood North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
1059 Tanglewood Drive Cedar Oaks West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
1060 Tanglewood Court Cedar Oaks East 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
1061 Mildred Lee Lane Cedar Oaks East 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
1062 Coral Drive Cottonmouth East 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
1063 Coral Drive Buffalo West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
1064 Buffalo Trail East Central Texas Expressway North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1065 Diana Lane End-O-Trail West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1066 Volley Lane End-O-Trail West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1067 Rally Lane End-O-Trail West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1068 End-O-Trail Old Nolanville Rd. North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1069 Sun Meadows Drive Old Nolanville Rd. North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1070 Man O War Old Nolanville Rd. North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1071 Citation Loop (North) Man O War West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
1072 Citation Loop (North) Man O War West 9/9/2003YIELD
1073 Yaupon Drive Old Nolanville Rd. North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1074 Yucca Circle Yaupon East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1075 Paintbrush Drive Yaupon West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1076 Mountain Laurel Paintbrush East 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
1077 Honeysuckle Circle Mountain Laurel North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
1078 Bluebonnet Circle Mountain Laurel North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #VI.2.

P
a

g
e

 4
2

 o
f 6

4



1079 Pomegranite Circle Mountain Laurel South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1080 Mountain Laurel Lantana Street West STOP
1081 Robison Drive Old Nolanville Rd. North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1082 Old Nolanville Road Nola Ruth Blvd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1083 East Central Texas Expressway Nola Ruth Blvd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1084 Nola Ruth Blvd. Old Nolanville Road North 2010-11 5/11/2010 STOP
1085 Old Nolanville Road East Central Texas Expressway North YIELD
1086 Stonewall Ridge Nola Ruth Blvd. West STOP
1087 Stonewall Ridge Nola Ruth Blvd. West STOP
1088 Preswick Circle Nola Ruth Blvd. West STOP
1089 Dorothy Lane Nola Ruth Blvd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1090 Fullview Court Dorothy Lane North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1091 Dorothy Lane Verna Lee Blvd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1092 Dorothy Lane Verna Lee Blvd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1093 Rattlesnake Road Dorothy North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
1094 Dorothy Lane Plaza Court West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
1095 Dorothy Lane Plaza Court East 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
1096 Dorothy Lane Gasisco West 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
1097 Gasisco Plaza Court South YIELD
1098 Alberta Lane Gasisco North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
1099 Plaza Court Gasisco North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
1100 Alberta Lane Plaza South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
1101 Alberta Lane Plaza North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
1102 Alberta Lane Verna Lee Blvd. East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1103 Preswick Drive Verna Lee Blvd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1104 Alberta Circle Verna Lee Blvd. West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1105 Cagle Harley Drive East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1106 Indian Oaks Drive S. Amy Lane East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1107 Indian Oaks Drive S. Amy Lane West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1108 Laguna Drive Red Fern Drive South STOP
1109 White Moon Drive Red Fern Drive South STOP
1110 Waller Dr Stonewall Ridge North STOP
1111 Flat Rock Cove Rummel Road North 2009-20 7/28/2009 STOP
1112 Veterans Memorial Blvd. FM 3219 North YIELD
1113 FM 3219 Veterans Memorial Blvd. South YIELD
1114 Hopi Trail Pueblo Trace East 2020-27 7/28/2020 STOP
1115 N. Mary Jo Drive Veterans Memorial Blvd. South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1116 Ottawa Drive Mountain Lion Rd. South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1117 Pima Trail Indian Trail West 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1118 Roy Reynolds Drive Business 190 South 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD
1119 Pueblo Trace Pima Trail South 2020-21 6/9/2020 STOP
1120 Pueblo Trace Pima Trail North 2020-21 6/9/2020 STOP
1121 Puma Circle Gazelle South 2003-10 9/9/2003 YIELD
1122 Roy Reynolds FM 2410 South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1123 Shoshoni Trail Shasta North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #VI.2.

P
a

g
e

 4
3

 o
f 6

4



1124 Ute Trail Warriors Path East 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1125 Verna Lee Blvd. East Central Texas Expressway North 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP
1126 Wilderness Drive Mountain Lion Rd. South 2003-10 9/9/2003 STOP

Plaza Court East Central Texas Expressway North 2003-10 9/9/2003YIELD Missing??

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 #VI.2.

P
a

g
e

 4
4

 o
f 6

4



GENERAL PROVISIONS 

 

§ 70.01  SHORT TITLE. 

   This title may be known and cited as the “Transportation Code.” 

 

§ 70.02  DEFINITIONS. 

   (A)   Specific definitions. For the purpose of this transportation code, the following 
definitions shall apply unless the context clearly indicates or requires a different meaning. 

      COMMERCIAL VEHICLE.  Every vehicle that is primarily engaged in the transportation of 
cargo, passengers, or equipment for consideration. 

      DESIGNATED OFFICIAL.  The Chief of Police, or in the absence of the Chief of Police, the 
Operation Manager or designated representative. 

      FREIGHT CURB LOADING ZONE. A space adjacent to a curb which is reserved 
exclusively or primarily for the use of vehicles during the loading or unloading of materials, 
freight, equip-ment, or other non-passenger cargo. 

      PASSENGER CURB LOADING ZONE.  A space adjacent to a curb which is reserved 
exclusively or primarily for the use of vehicles during the loading or unloading of 
passengers. 

      POLICE OFFICER.  Every peace officer employed by the City Police Department or any 
other person authorized by law to direct or regulate traffic, or to issue citations or make 
arrests for violations of traffic regulations. 

      POLICE CHIEF. The City Police Department’s highest ranking Police Officer who is 
appointed by the City Manager or City Council or their designee. 

      TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT UNIT.  The Traffic Management Unit of the City Police 
Department, provided that in the event that no traffic management unit has been 
established by the Department, then the term shall mean the City Police Department. 

   (B)   Time. All references to a specified hour shall be deemed to refer to Central/Standard 
time, or daylight savings time, whichever may at that time be in general use throughout the 
city. 

   (C)   Whenever any words or phrases used in this transportation code are not defined in 
this section, but are defined in current statutes promulgated by the Texas Legislature 
regulating traffic or the operation of vehicles, such definitions shall apply to the words and 
phrases used herein, except when the context requires otherwise. 

   (D)   Whenever any words or phrases used in this transportation code are not defined in 
this section or by other legislation as described in division (C) above, such words or 
phrases shall have the meanings commonly ascribed to them. 

 

§ 70.03  ….  § 70.06 NO CHANGES 

 

§ 70.07  WRITTEN REPORT OF ACCIDENT. 

 

Shall be completed in accordance with the Texas Transportation Code, as amended.  

 

§ 70.08  ….. § 70.09   NO CHANGES 

    

 

 

AGENDA ITEM #VI.2.

Page 45 of 64



TRAFFIC-CONTROL DEVICES 

 

§ 70.20  AUTHORITY TO INSTALL.    

The designated official shall place and maintain official traffic control signs, signals and 
devices when and as required under the traffic ordinances of this city to make effective the 
provisions of the ordinances. The designated official is also authorized to place and 
maintain such additional traffic control signs, signals, and devices as he/she may deem 
necessary to regulate, warn or guide traffic for the protection of citizens and/or the 
promotion of the orderly flow of traffic within the City.  

 

§ 70.21  MANUAL AND SPECIFICATIONS. 

   All traffic-control signs, signals, and devices shall conform to the Texas Manual on 
Uniform Traffic-Control Devices, , as amended. All signs and signals required hereunder for 
a particular purpose shall so far as practicable be uniform as to type and location 
throughout the city. All traffic-control devices so erected and not inconsistent with the 
provisions of state law or this transportation code shall be official traffic-control devices. 

 

§ 70.22  …….  § 70.26  NO CHANGES 

 

§ 70.27  TRAFFIC-CONTROL SIGN INVENTORY. 

   An inventory of all traffic-control signs installed shall be maintained by the city. The 
inventory shall include the following information: 1) Type of Sign 2) Roadway on which the 
sign is located 3) Intersecting roadway 4) Travel Direction 5) Date of Installation.  Further 
installations, removals or maintenance of the traffic control signs shall be entered in the 
inventory as they occur.  It shall not be required that there be included in Chapter 74 of the 
Code of Ordinances a schedule of each stop sign or yield sign erected in the City of Harker 
Heights.   

 

§ 70.28  UNAUTHORIZED SIGNS UNLAWFUL. 

 

Shall be defined and enforced as described in the Texas Transportation Code, as amended. 

 

§ 70.29  DEFACING SIGNS UNLAWFUL. 

 

Shall be defined and enforced as described in the Texas Transportation Code, as amended. 

 

ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT 

 

§ 70.40  AUTHORITY OF POLICE AND FIRE DEPARTMENT OFFICIALS. 

   (A)   It shall be the duty of the officers of the Police Department or such officers as are 
assigned by the Chief of Police to enforce all street traffic laws of this city and all of the state 
vehicle laws. 

   (B)   Officers of the Police Department or such officers as are assigned by the Chief of 
Police are hereby authorized to direct all traffic by voice, hand, or signal in conformance 
with traffic laws, provided that, in the event of a fire or other emergency or to expedite 
traffic or to safeguard pedestrians, officers of the Police Department may direct traffic as 
conditions may require notwithstanding the provisions of the traffic laws. 

AGENDA ITEM #VI.2.

Page 46 of 64



   (C)   Officers of the Fire Department, when at the scene of a fire, may direct or assist the 
police in directing traffic thereat or in the immediate vicinity. 

  (D)  The Police Chief or their designee shall evaluate the placement of all traffic control 
signage prior to installation and such installation must be in compliance with the Texas 
Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices, as amended. Each traffic control sign that is 
approved by the Chief of Police or their designee shall add the approved traffic control 
device to the established sign inventory, including the following information: 1)Type of 
Sign 2) Roadway on which the sign is located 3) Intersecting roadway 4) Travel Direction 
5) Date of approval 6) Date of Installation 

 

§ 70.41  TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT UNIT. 

   (A)   Duties. It shall be the duty of the Traffic Management Unit+ with such aid as may be 
rendered by other members of the Police Department to enforce the street traffic 
regulation of this city and all the state vehicle laws, to make arrest for traffic violations, to 
investigate accidents and to cooperate with the designated official and other officers of the 
city in the administration of the traffic laws and in developing ways and means to improve 
traffic conditions, and to carry out those duties specially imposed upon the Division by this 
transportation code and the traffic ordinances of this city. 

   (B)   Investigation of accident. In the investigation of accidents, the Traffic Management 
Unit shall arrest and assist in the prosecution of those persons charged with violations of 
law causing or contributing to such accidents. 

   (C)   Traffic accident studies. Whenever the accidents at any particular location become 
numerous, the Traffic Management Unit shall cooperate with the designated official in 
conducting studies of such accidents and determining remedial measures. 

   (D)   Traffic accident reports. All Peace Officer crash reports will be submitted using the 
Texas Department of Transportation Crash Reporting Information System(CRIS) within ten 
days of receiving the crash report.  

 

§ 70.42  …..  § 70.99  NO CHANGES 

 

CHAPTER 71:  TRAFFIC RULES 

  

   § 71.99   ….    § 71.03  NO CHANGES 

 

§ 71.04  STOP AND YIELD INTERSECTIONS. 

   (A)   Whenever any ordinance of the city designates and describes a through street it shall 
be the duty of the designated official to place and maintain a stop sign, or on the basis of an 
engineering and traffic investigation at any intersection a yield sign, on each and every 
street intersecting such through street unless traffic at any such intersection is controlled 
at all times by traffic-control signals; provided however, that at the intersection of two such 
through streets or at the intersection of a through street and a heavy traffic street not so 
designated, stop signs shall be erected at the approached of either of the streets as may be 
determined by the designated official upon the basis of an engineering and traffic study. 

   (B)   The city hereby designates certain non-scheduled intersections where a particular 
hazard exists as determined by a traffic investigation to be controlled by stop or yield signs 
for so long as such hazard is in existence. 

 

Penalty, see § 71.99 

AGENDA ITEM #VI.2.

Page 47 of 64



   (C) The designated official is further authorized to determine or designate any street 
intersection not included in §71.04(A) as a stop or yield intersection and to place and 
maintain a stop sign or yield sign at such intersection as and where the designated official 
determines it should be placed for the protection of citizen and/or the promotion of the 
orderly flow of traffic within the City. 

(D). It shall be the duty of the driver of any vehicle approaching a stop sign to bring such 
vehicle to a complete stop at such time at such sign or at a clearly marked stop line before 
entering the intersection controlled by the stop sign, except when directed to proceed by a 
police officer or specially placed traffic control signal.  After having so stopped, such driver 
shall yield right-of-way to other vehicles which have entered the intersection, or which are 
approaching so closely as to constitute an immediate hazard. It shall be the duty of the driver 
of any vehicle approaching an intersection controlled by a yield sign to exercise caution as it 
approaches such intersection and to yield right-of-way to vehicles or pedestrians crossing 
through or approaching to cross through such intersection.       

 

§ 71.05  NO CHANGES. 

    

§ 71.06  OVERTAKING AND PASSING SCHOOL BUS. 

    

Shall be defined and enforced in accordance with Texas Transportation Code Sec. 545.066 ; 
Passing a School Bus. 

 

§ 71.07  ……. § 71.99  NO CHANGES 

 

GENERAL PROVISIONS 

 

§ 72.01 ….  § 72.10   NO CHANGES   

    

§ 72.11  WHERE NO SIGNS REQUIRED. 

    

As defined and enforced according to the Texas Transportation Code Sec. 545.302; 
Stopping, Standing, or Parking in certain places.  

 

§ 72.12  ….  § 72.24  NO CHANGES 

 

PRESUMPTION IN PROSECUTION 

 

§ 72.30   NO CHANGES 

    

CHAPTER 73:  RESERVED 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM #VI.2.

Page 48 of 64



CHAPTER 74:  TRAFFIC SCHEDULES 

 

SCHEDULE I.  SPEED LIMITS. 

(A) In accordance with § 71.01 of this transportation code, and when signs are erected 
giving notice thereof, the maximum speed limit shall be set forth in this traffic 
schedule upon those streets or portions thereof as follows: 

  

Location Speed Limit, mph 

Access road westbound and eastbound adjacent to Interstate 
Highway 14 from east city limits to west city limits 

45 

 

Atoka Trace from Broken Arrow west to dead end 25 

Birchwood Drive from Lakeview Drive north to dead end 25 

Broken Arrow from Fuller Lane to south dead end 30    

Cedar Knob Road from FM 2410 south to FM 3481 50 

Chinaberry Circle from Lakeview Drive east to dead end 25 

Clore Road east of Amy Lane to Lookout Ridge Blvd 30 

Comanche Gap Road from FM 2410 to the south city limits 35 

Edwards Drive from Business Highway 190 east to city limits 45 

Elmwood Circle from Elmwood Drive south to dead end 25 

Elmwood Drive from Valley Oaks Drive to Oakridge Blvd 25 

Fuller Lane from Oakridge Blvd. east to dead end 25 

FM 2410 from Killeen east city limit to the west edge of the 
intersection with Redwood Drive 

45 

FM 2410 from the west edge of the intersection with 
Redwood Drive to the east edge of the Interstate Highway 14 
East Frontage Road 

35 

FM 2410 from the east edge of the Interstate Highway 14 
East Frontage Road proceeding east for a distance of 1.61 
miles 

45 

FM 2410 from the easternmost boundary of the speed zone 
described immediately above to the west edge of Warriors 
Path 

50 

FM 2410 from the west edge of Warriors Path proceeding 
east for a distance of 0.2 miles 

55 

FM 2410 from the easternmost boundary of the speed zone 
described immediately above to the east city limits 

60 

FM 3219 from Business Highway 190 north to city limits 50 

FM 3423 from Interstate Highway 14 Westbound Frontage 
Road to Veterans Memorial Blvd (Business Highway 190) 

30 

FM 3481 (Stillhouse Lake Drive) Starting at the south edge of 
the FM 2410 intersection, proceeding south for a distance of 
0.700 miles 

45 

AGENDA ITEM #VI.2.

Page 49 of 64



From the southernmost boundary of the speed zone 
described immediately above for a distance of 0.700 miles 

50 

From the southernmost boundary of the speed zone 
described immediately above to the Harker Heights south 
city limits 

60 

Hannahawk Circle from Broken Arrow east to dead end 25 

Indian Trail from Business Highway 190 south to Interstate 
Highway 14 

30 

Indian Trail from Interstate Highway 14 south to FM 2410 30 

Interstate Highway 14, east and west bound, within Harker 
Heights city limits 

65 

Iroquois Drive from Pawnee Trail to Atoka Trace  25 

Kiamichi Trail from Broken Arrow east to Tahuaya Drive 25 

Lakeview Drive from Oakridge Blvd. to Tye Valley Road 25 

Mesa Oaks Circle from Oakridge Blvd. to Oakridge Blvd. 25 

Moon Valley Road from Tye Valley Road to Tye Valley Road 25 

Mountain Lion Road from the Killeen City Limits to FM 2410 35 

North Mary Jo between Valley and Nolan Trail 20 

Oakridge Blvd. from Fuller Lane to Elmwood Drive 25 

Oakridge Blvd. from Elmwood Drive south to dead end 25 

Oakridge Circle from Oakridge Blvd. east to dead end 25 

Oakwood Drive from Valley Oaks Drive to Oakridge Blvd. 25 

Pawnee Drive from   Broken Arrow Drive to Tahuaya Drive 25 

Quenah from Broken Arrow east to dead end 25 

North Roy Reynolds Drive from intersection with Veteran's 
Memorial Blvd. north to city limits 

45 

Fuller Lane from Oakridge Blvd east to dead end 25 

Tahuaya Drive from Broken Arrow to Pawnee Trail 25 

FM 3481 (Stillhouse Lake Drive) starting at the south edge of 
the FM 2410 intersection proceeding south for a distance of 
0.700 miles. 

45 

FM 3481 (Stillhouse Lake Drive) from the southern most 
boundary of the speed zone described immediately above for 
a distance of 0.700 miles. 

50 

FM 3481 (Stillhouse Lake Drive) from the southern most 
boundary of the speed zone described immediately above to 
the Harker Heights south city limits. 

60 

Interstate Highway 14, east and west bound, within the 
Harker Heights city limits 

65 

Valley Oaks Circle from Valley Oaks Drive east to dead end 25 

Valley Oaks Drive from Oakridge Blvd. to Oakridge 
Boulevard 

25 

AGENDA ITEM #VI.2.

Page 50 of 64



Verna Lee Blvd. north bound and south bound lanes from the 
intersection of FM-2410 to the intersection of Indian Trail  

30 

Veteran's Memorial Blvd. (BUS. 190) from west city limit to 
east city limit (1.850 mi.) 

40 

Warriors Path Road, starting from the north edge of FM 2410 
intersection to 620 feet north of the Pontotoc Trace 
intersection 

40 

Willowood Circle from Willowood Drive east to dead end 25 

Willowood Drive from Oakridge Blvd. to Valley Oaks Drive 25 

 

The speed limit for all roadways not specifically listed in this schedule is hereby 30 miles 
per hour zone.  

  

Penalty, see § 70.99 

 

SCHEDULE II.  SCHOOL ZONES. 

 

   (A)   In accordance with § 71.01 of this transportation code, and when signs are erected 
giving notice thereof, the maximum speed limit shall be 20 miles per hour during the hours 
stated on the sign on school days only, upon those streets or portions of streets as follows:  

 

Location 

Bobwhite Lane west from the west curb line of Harley Drive 158 feet to 226 feet east of 
the east curb line of South Ann Blvd. 

Chickasaw Drive eastbound and westbound for a distance of 138 feet east of the east 
curb line of Moccasin Drive.  

Dove Lane 122 feet west of the west curb line of Harley Drive to  South Ann Blvd.  

Harley Drive  from Bobwhite 116 feet south of the south curb line of Bobwhite Lane to 
123 feet north of the north curb line of Dove Lane 

Iowa Drive eastbound and westbound from Mountain Lion Road and Iowa Drive to 91 
feet east of the east curb line of Moccasin Drive  

Moccasin Drive northbound and southbound from Wampum Drive 155 feet south of the 
south curb line of Wampum Drive to Moccasin Drive  at Iowa Drive 

Sioux Circle northbound and southbound from Sioux Circle and Iowa Drive to 120 feet 
north of Sioux Circle and Iowa Drive 

Mountain Lion Road from Modoc Drive 307 feet west of the west curb line of Modoc 
Drive to 190 feet south of the south curb line of East Great Plains. 

Wampum Drive eastbound and westbound from Wampum Drive and Mountain Lion 
Road intersection to 108 feet east of the east curb line of Moccasin Drive. 

Crazy Horse Circle northbound and southbound from Wampum Drive and Crazy Horse 
Circle intersection to circle. 

Chinook Circle northbound and southbound from Wampum Drive and Chinook Circle 
intersection to circle. 

AGENDA ITEM #VI.2.

Page 51 of 64



Wilderness Drive from Mountain Lion Road northbound and southbound  to 107 feet 
north of the north curb line of Mountain Lion Road  

E. Iowa Drive eastbound and westbound 97 feet west from the west curb line of Modoc 
Drive to E. Iowa Drive and Mountain Lion Road intersection. 

Modoc Drive northbound and southbound from 100 feet north of the north curb line of 
Mountain Lion Rd to 133 feet south of the south curb line of Great Plains.  

Village Drive eastbound and westbound from Modoc Drive to 98 feet west of the west 
curb line of Modoc Drive 

Mission Drive eastbound and westbound from Modoc Drive to 98 feet west of the west 
curb line of Modoc Drive  

W. Great Plains Trail eastbound and westbound from Modoc Drive 99 feet west of the 
west curb line of Modoc Drive east to the intersection of Mountain Lion Road.  

Buckskin Trail northbound and southbound from E. Great Plains Trail 105 feet from the 
south curb line of E Great Plains trail.  

Prospector Trail eastbound and westbound from Mustang Trail, 83 feet west of the west 
curb line of Mustang Trail west to 182 feet west of the west curb line of Rain Cloud. 

Mustang Trail northbound and southbound from the south curb line of Prospector Trail, 
southbound for 80 feet.  

Tundra Drive northbound and southbound from the south curb line of Prospector Trail, 
southbound for 80 feet. . 

Wagon Wheel Drive northbound and southbound from the north curb line of Cowhand 
Drive, northbound for 100 feet.  

Cowhand Drive eastbound and westbound from the east curb line of Bullwhip Circle, 
eastbound for 142 feet.  

Black Hills Trail eastbound and westbound from the east curb line of Bullwhip Drive, 
eastbound for 80 feet.  

White Hawk Trail eastbound and westbound from the east curb line of Bullwhip Drive, 
eastbound for 80 feet.  

Canoe Drive northbound and southbound from the south curb line of E Great Plains Trail, 
southbound to 146 feet south of the south curb line of E Running Wolf Trail.  

E. Deer Horn Pass eastbound and westbound from the west curb line of Canoe Drive, 
westbound for 130 feet.  

E. Running Wolf Trail eastbound and westbound from the west curb line of Canoe Drive, 
westbound for 110 feet.  

Skipcha Drive northbound and southbound from the north curb line of East Iowa Drive, 
northbound for 337 feet.  

Ann Blvd. northbound and southbound from the north curb line of Dove Lane, 
northbound for 259 feet to 259 feet southbound of the south curb line of Bobwhite Lane. 

Pueblo Trace northbound and southbound from the north curb line of Yuma Trail, 
northbound for 58 feet to 130 feet southbound of the south curb line of Inca Drive.  

Inca Drive eastbound and westbound from the west curb line of Pueblo Trace, 
westbound for 93 feet. 

Pima Trail eastbound and westbound from the west curb line of Pueblo Trace, 
westbound for 100 feet. 

AGENDA ITEM #VI.2.

Page 52 of 64



Yuma Trail eastbound and westbound from the west curb line of Pueblo Trace, 
westbound for 90 feet.  

 

(B) In accordance with § 71.01 of this transportation code, and when signs are erected  

giving notice thereof, the maximum speed shall be 25 miles per hour during the 
hours stated on the sign on school days only, upon those streets or portions of 
streets as follows: 

 

Location 

Verna Lee Blvd. from its intersection with FM 2410 to 260 feet north of the north curb 
line of Ramblewood. 

Pinewood eastbound and westbound from the west curb line of Vernalee Blvd, 
westbound for 224 feet.  

Ashwood eastbound and westbound from the west curb line of Vernalee Blvd, 
westbound for 214 feet.  

Maplewood eastbound and westbound from the west curb line of Vernalee Blvd, 
westbound for 197 feet.  

Rosewood eastbound and westbound from the west curb line of Vernalee Blvd, 
westbound for 207 feet.  

Lemonwood eastbound and westbound from the west curb line of Vernalee Blvd, 
westbound for 218 feet.  

Ramblewood eastbound and westbound from the west curb line of Vernalee Blvd, 
westbound for 223 feet.  

Chaucer Lane eastbound and westbound from the east curb line of Vernalee Blvd, 
eastbound for 222 feet  

Warriors Path Road northbound and southbound from the north curb line of Pontotoc 
Trace, north 56 feet to 1429 feet north of the north curb line of Pontotoc Trace 

 

    (C)   In accordance with § 71.01 of this transportation code, and when signs are erected 
giving notice thereof, the maximum speed shall be 35 miles per hour during the hours 
stated on the sign on school days only, upon those streets or portions of streets as follows: 

  

Location 

FM 2410, beginning 230 feet west of the west curb line of Verna Lee Boulevard  to 300 
feet west of the west curb line of Drawbridge Drive 

FM 3481 (Stillhouse Lake Road) northbound and southbound from the south curb line of 
FM 2410 (East Knights Way), south 200 feet. 

  

   (D)   When signs are erected giving notice thereof, during the hours stated on the sign on 
school days only, the speed limits set forth in this section supersede any conflicting speed 
limit established in Schedule I of this chapter. 

Penalty, see § 70.99 

 

SCHEDULE III.  ONE-WAY STREETS. 

AGENDA ITEM #VI.2.

Page 53 of 64



(A) Upon those streets and parts of streets and in those alleys described in the following 
traffic schedule, vehicular traffic shall move only in the indicated direction when 
signs indicating the direction of traffic are erected and maintained at every 
intersection where movement in the opposite direction is prohibited. 

   (B)   In accordance with division (A) of this schedule, and when properly posted, traffic 
shall move only in the direction indicated upon the following streets: 

  

Street Location 

Access road adjacent to Interstate Highway 14 , 
east 

From west city limits to east city 
limits 

Access road adjacent to Interstate Highway 14 , 
west  

From east city limits to west city 
limits 

Bobwhite Lane  From South Ann Blvd. to Harley 
Drive 

Dove Lane  From South Ann Blvd. to Harley 
Drive 

Edwards Drive, east From Business Highway 190 to 
Lookout Ridge Blvd 

  

Penalty, see § 70.99 

 

SCHEDULE VII.  TRAFFIC-CONTROL SIGNALS. 

 

   The following intersections are to be controlled with traffic-control signals. 

 

Street Intersections 

FM 2410 Ann Blvd 

West Central Texas Expressway 

East Central Texas Expressway 

Verna Lee Blvd. 

FM 2410 Wampum Drive 

Millers Crossing 

Mountain Lion Road 

Indian Trail 

 

West Central Texas Expressway 

East Central Texas Expressway 

Veterans Memorial Blvd. 

 

Roy Reynolds 

Harley Drive 

Ann Blvd 

FM 3219 

Edwards Drive Lookout Ridge Blvd 

FM 3481 (Stillhouse Lake Road) 

 

Prospector Trail 

Vinyard Trail 

  

Penalty, see § 70.99 

AGENDA ITEM #VI.2.

Page 54 of 64



CHAPTER 75:  PARKING SCHEDULES 

Schedule 

   I.   Parking prohibited 

 

SCHEDULE I.  PARKING PROHIBITED. 

   (A)   When signs are erected giving notice thereof, no person shall park a vehicle at any 
time upon any of the streets described in the following parking schedule. 

(B) In accordance with division (A) above, and when signs are erected giving notice 
thereof, no person shall at any time park a vehicle upon any of the following 
described streets or parts of streets: 

 

Street Location Times 

   

FM-2410 114 E. FM-2410 All 

North Amy 
Lane 

From Business Highway 190 right-of- way north to south 
edge of Nolan Creek 

All 

South Ann 
Blvd. 

East side of street only from Bobwhite Lane to Dove Lane 7:00 a.m. to 
4:00 p.m. 

Bobwhite 
Lane 

South side of street only from South Ann Blvd. to Harley 
Drive 

7:00 a.m. to 
4:00 p.m. 

Commercial 
Drive 

From Heights Drive to FM 2410, both sides All 

Coronado 
Road 

East side, from Elbert Lane to Central Texas Expressway All 

Dove Lane North side of street only from South Ann Blvd. to Harley 
Drive 

7:00 a.m. to 
4:00 p.m. 

Elbert Lane North side, from Pan American Drive to Coronado Road All 

Harley 
Drive 

West side of street only from Bobwhite Lane to Dove 
Lane 

7:00 a.m. to 
4:00 p.m. 

South 
Harley 
Drive 

Across from fire station from a point 40 feet south of 
Kathy Drive north to Kathy Drive 

All 

South 
Harley 
Drive 

West side of street from a point 95 feet north of FM 2410 
south to FM 2410 

All 

South 
Harley 
Drive 

East side of street from FM 2410 north 106 feet. All 

South 
Harley 
Drive 

East side of South Harley Drive 150 feet south from 
Kathy Drive 

All 

Heights 
Drive 

From Shawnee Trail to Central Texas Expressway, both 
sides 

All 

Miller’s 
Drive 

Westbound lane, 984 feet west of the Helm’s Way 
intersection centerline 

All 

AGENDA ITEM #VI.2.

Page 55 of 64



Northbound 
lane 
adjacent to 
Carl Levin 
Park,  

75 feet south of the 90 degree bend in the street All 

Eastbound 
lane 
adjacent to 
Carl Levin 
Park,  

75 feet east of the 90 degree bend in the street  All 

Modoc 
Drive 

From Shawnee Trail to Central Texas Expressway, both 
sides 

All 

Mountain 
Lion Road 

Both sides of the road between E. Iowa Drive and 
Wampum Drive. West side of the road between 
Wampum Drive and Great Plains Trail 

All 

Oakridge 
Blvd. 
Landscape 
Island 

381 feet north of the Valley Oaks Drive intersection 
centerline 

All 

Oakridge 
Blvd. 
Landscape 
Island 

283 feet south of the Valley Oaks Drive intersection 
centerline 

All 

Pan 
American 
Drive 

West side, from Central Texas Expressway to Elbert Lane All 

Triangle 
Road 

From Commercial Drive extended to the end of the city’s 
right-of- way 

All 

  

Penalty, see § 70.99 

 

 

CHAPTER 76:   NO CHANGES 

AGENDA ITEM #VI.2.

Page 56 of 64



 

City Council Memorandum 
 

 
FROM: The Office of the City Manager DATE: May 24, 2022 

 
DISCUSS AND CONSIDER APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT INCENTIVE AGREEMENT WITH GAMBIT SOCIAL HOUSE, INC.
(“GAMBIT”) MODIFYING THE CONSTRUCTION COMPLETION DATE TO OCTOBER 31, 
2022, FOR THE ADMINISTRATION OF ONE OR MORE PROGRAMS FOR MAKING GRANTS 
OR AND DEVELOPMENTECONOMIC PROMOTETO MONEYPUBLIC OF LOANS
STIMULATE BUSINESS AND COMMERCIAL ACTIVITIES WITHIN THE CITY; AND
AUTHORIZE THE CITY MANAGER TO SIGN THE AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE CITY; 
AND TAKE THE APPROPRIATE ACTION. (ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER) 
 
 
EXPLANATION: 
The Council approved a 380 Agreement for Gambit Social House, Inc. during a regular 
scheduled City Council meeting on the 8th of June 2021.  Due to the rain slowing down the 
progress early in the construction phase an extension was granted by the City Council to change 
the completion date from March 31, 2022 to June 1, 2022.    
 
As a reminder, Chapter 380 of the Texas Local Government Code allows a City to establish and 
provide for the administration of one or more programs for making grants or loans of public 
money to promote economic development.   The Agreement provides reasonable and adequate 
safeguards to ensure that the public receives sufficient benefits in exchange for the Incentives.  
 
Gambit Social House has requested an extension for the completion date to be changed from 
June 1, 2022 to October 31, 2022 due to material shortages (lumber and technology supplies).   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval.   
 
ACTION BY THE COUNCIL: 

1. Motion to APPROVE/DISAPPROVE amending the economic development incentive 
agreement with Gambit Social House, Inc., modifying the construction completion date 
to October 31, 2022, for the administration of one or more programs for making grants 
or loans of public money to promote economic development and stimulate business and 
commercial activities within the City; and authorize the City Manager to sign the 
agreement on behalf of the City.   

2. Any other action desired.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Economic Development Agreement Amendment 2-Gambit_051222_mitchell 

AGENDA ITEM #VI.3.

Page 57 of 64



1

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GRANT AGREEMENT

This Economic Development Grant Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into by and 
between the CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS, TEXAS (“City”) and GAMBIT SOCIAL 
HOUSE, INC. (“Gambit”).  The purpose of this Agreement is to set forth the terms under which 
the City will make certain economic development grants to Gambit.

The City is authorized by Chapter 380 of the Texas Local Government Code to establish 
and provide for the administration of one or more programs for making grants or loans of public 
money to promote economic development and stimulate business and commercial activities 
within the City.  The grants described herein are made for that purpose.

The parties agree as follows:

I.
MAXIMUM GRANT LIMIT

1. The cumulative amount of grant payments to be made under this Agreement shall 
not exceed $150,299.00.  Once the cumulative amount of economic development grants (real 
property economic development grants plus sales related economic development grants) equals 
$150,299.00, the City shall have no further obligation to pay grants under this Agreement and the 
Agreement will terminate.

II.
DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT – GAMBIT COMMITMENTS

1. Gambit agrees to construct taxable improvements as described herein on the tract 
of property located within the city limits of the City which is described on Exhibit “A” 
(“Premises”).  The real property improvements and taxable personal property which are to be 
constructed, placed, and maintained on the Premises shall be referred to herein as the “Project 
Improvements.”  These Project Improvements that Gambit agrees to construct shall include a 
12,000 square foot entertainment venue which will house a beer tap room, restaurant, nine-hole 
miniature golf course, eight escape rooms and a 400 square foot event space.  The Project 
Improvements that Gambit agrees to construct shall also include 3 outside axe throwing lanes, 
beach volleyball facilities, and other games and seating areas on the Premises.  Gambit agrees to 
complete construction and placement of the Project Improvements having a value as described in 
Paragraph 2 below on or before October 31, 2022.

2. In consideration for the economic development grants provided for in this 
Agreement, Gambit agrees to make a minimum investment of $2,000,000.00 in the Project 
Improvements, so as to add at least $2,000,000.00 of appraised value (over the 2021 appraised 
value of the Premises), for ad valorem property tax purposes, as certified by the Bell County 
Appraisal District, to the City of Harker Heights ad valorem tax rolls beginning in the tax year 
2022.  Gambit agrees to provide the City with a description of the taxable improvements 
constructed or placed by Gambit on the Premises and to do so by the 15th day of January 2023.  

AGENDA ITEM #VI.3.

Page 58 of 64



2

Gambit further agrees to maintain taxable property of a total value of at least $2,000,000.00 on 
the Premises for each of the five tax years (2022 through 2026) for which the City has agreed to 
provide grants under this Agreement.

3. Gambit further agrees to employ a staff described as follows beginning on or 
before October 31, 2022, and continuing through December 31, 2027:

• 35 servers;
• 15 bartenders;
• 6 hostesses;
• 15 cooks;
• 5 dishwashers;
• 25 event and game masters;
• 6 managers.

III.
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GRANTS

1. The economic development grants to be made under this Agreement are based 
upon investments that Gambit agrees to make that will generate economic activity within the 
City and the sales activity occurring after the construction of such improvements.  The City 
agrees to make certain economic development grants to Gambit to be calculated based upon a 
percentage of the ad valorem property taxes assessed by the City (and paid by Gambit) upon 
Project Improvements (“Property Taxes”).  Further, as set forth below, the City agrees to make 
certain economic development grants to Gambit in amounts based upon a percentage of City 
sales tax revenues collected by Gambit, less any refunds by Gambit or required to be made by 
the City (“Sales Taxes”).  Subject to the performance by Gambit of its obligations hereunder, and 
subject to the conditions of this Agreement, the City agrees to make the following economic 
development grants to Gambit:

A. GRANTS RELATING TO REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS (REAL 
PROPERTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GRANTS):

1. The City will make a real property economic development grant in an 
amount equal to 50% of the City Property Taxes timely paid by Gambit for the tax year 2022;

2. The City will make a real property economic development grant in an 
amount equal to 50% of the City Property Taxes timely paid by Gambit for the tax year 2023;

3. The City will make a real property economic development grant in an 
amount equal to 50% of the City Property Taxes timely paid by Gambit for the tax year 2024;

4. The City will make a real property economic development grant in an 
amount equal to 50% of the City Property Taxes timely paid by Gambit for the tax year 2025;

AGENDA ITEM #VI.3.

Page 59 of 64



3

5. The City will make a real property economic development grant in an 
amount equal to 50% of the City Property Taxes timely paid by Gambit for the tax year 2026.

 Grants payable hereunder shall be paid for each year of this Agreement within 45 
days after Gambit has provided written notice to the City that it has made timely payment of the 
ad valorem property taxes assessed by the City for such year and a written request for payment 
of the real property economic development grant for such year.  No grant payment shall be made 
for any year in which Gambit fails to make timely payment of property taxes and no grant shall 
be paid upon penalties or fees assessed because of a failure to timely pay taxes.  No grant shall 
be paid before Gambit timely makes payment of City ad valorem property taxes.

B. GRANT CALCULATED BASED UPON SALES TAXES (SALES RELATED 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GRANTS):

“Gambit Net Sales Tax Revenues” as used in this Agreement shall mean City 
sales tax revenues collected by Gambit at its place of business in the City of Harker Heights that 
are remitted to and received by the City less any refunds by Gambit or refunds required to be 
made by the City.

1. The City will make a sales related economic development grant in an 
amount of 50% of the Gambit City Net Sales Tax Revenues for the year 2022;

2. The City will make a sales related economic development grant in an 
amount of 50% of the Gambit City Net Sales Tax Revenues for the year 2023;

3. The City will make a sales related economic development grant in an 
amount of 50% of the Gambit City Net Sales Tax Revenues for the year 2024;

4. The City will make a sales related economic development grant in an 
amount of 50% of the Gambit City Net Sales Tax Revenues for the year 2025;

5. The City will make a sales related economic development grant in an 
amount of 50% of the Gambit City Net Sales Tax Revenues for the year 2026.

 To obtain payment of a sales related economic development grant for any year of 
this Agreement, Gambit shall provide notice to the City of the amount of Gambit Net Sales Tax 
Revenue collected by Gambit from the taxable retail sales of Gambit from the Premises in the 
previous calendar year and a request for payment of the sales  related economic development 
grant.  Within 30 days of receiving the request and notice, the City shall review such information 
and confirm the Net Sales Tax Revenue information. Gambit shall cooperate with the City to 
determine the amount of Net Sales Tax Revenue. The City shall make the sales related grant 
within 60 days after receiving Gambits’ notice and request.  

AGENDA ITEM #VI.3.

Page 60 of 64



4

IV.
REQUIREMENTS AND CONDITIONS FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GRANTS

1. The economic development grants described herein are subject to the following 
requirements and conditions:

A. Project improvements with an appraised value of at least $2,000,000.00 must be 
fully constructed and in place prior to October 31, 2022.

B. All construction of Project Improvements must be made in compliance with all 
City ordinances and state law.

C. Gambit must operate its retail business on the Premises for the entire term of this 
Agreement.

D. Gambit will maintain and repair all of the Project Improvements as necessary to 
keep the same in good working order for the entire term of this Agreement.

E. Gambit must pay all ad valorem and sales taxes prior to such taxes becoming 
delinquent.  Gambit shall have the right to contest tax appraisals or taxes through the procedures 
provided by the Texas Tax Code.  Gambit shall promptly pay, prior to their becoming delinquent 
all property taxes which it is not so contesting unless it is required by law to pay the contested 
taxes as a part of the contest procedure.  Should Gambit contest tax appraisals or taxes, it shall 
notify the City of Harker Heights immediately of the contest and keep the City updated on status 
thereof.  Such contest must be diligently pursued by Gambit.  If Gambits’ contest is 
unsuccessful, Gambit shall promptly pay any taxes and penalties/interest resulting therefrom.

F. Construction on the Project Improvements will be full completed and fully 
operational on or before the 31st day of October, 2022.

G. The employment requirements described in Paragraph I (3) above shall continue 
to be met for the entire term of this Agreement.

H. The cumulative amount of grant payments to be made under this Agreement shall 
not exceed $150,299.00.  Once the cumulative amount of economic development grants (real 
property economic development grants plus sales related economic development grants) equals 
$150,299.00, the City shall have no further obligation to pay grants under this Agreement and the 
Agreement will terminate.

V.
COMPLIANCE

Gambit binds itself hereby to construct Project Improvements of the value and within the 
time frame required by this Agreement.  Gambit acknowledges and agrees that the purpose of 
this Agreement is to encourage economic development in the City and Gambit covenants that all 
uses of the Premises shall be consistent with the general purpose of encouraging development 

AGENDA ITEM #VI.3.

Page 61 of 64



5

within the City during the period that this Agreement is in effect.  Gambit shall comply with any 
reasonable request of the City for information relating to the improvements made by Gambit or 
compliance by Gambit of its obligations hereunder.  Gambit shall cooperate in regard to any 
audit or inspection by the City to assure compliance by Gambit.  Gambit shall also provide the 
City’s designated employees or consultants with access to inspect the Premises to ensure that 
improvements as required herein are being maintained in accordance with the provisions of this 
Agreement.  Such inspection shall not interfere with the business operations of Gambit and shall 
not occur more than twice per calendar year.  

VI.
TERMINATION AND RECOUPMENT OF INCENTIVE

This Agreement terminates and is cancelled at the end of the contract term unless 
cancelled earlier as set forth below.  In the event Gambit fails to maintain taxable property of a 
total value of at least $2,000,000.00 as determined by the Bell County Appraisal District on the 
City of Harker Heights ad valorem tax rolls for any year for which the City has otherwise agreed 
to provide an economic development grant under this Agreement, this Agreement will terminate 
and be cancelled.  Further, if Gambit fails to maintain the employment level for any of the 
positions described in paragraph II (3) above for a period of more than 30 consecutive days 
during the term of this Agreement, the Agreement will terminate and be cancelled.  In the event 
this Agreement is terminated and cancelled because of the failure of Gambit maintain property 
values or employment levels as required by this Agreement, Gambit shall be obligated to repay 
and reimburse the City an amount equal to all grants which have been made pursuant to this 
Agreement.  

VII.
TERM

Unless terminated earlier by the provisions hereof or by the parties, this Agreement shall 
terminate after the City has paid all economic development grants for the year 2027 as provided 
herein.

VIII.
ATTORNEY’S FEES

If, on account of any breach or default by Gambit on its obligations under the provisions 
of this Agreement, it shall be necessary for the City to employ an attorney or attorneys to enforce 
or defend any of its rights or remedies hereunder, should the City prevail, the City shall be 
entitled to all reasonable attorney’s fees, costs and expenses it incurs in connection therewith.

IX.
VENUE AND CONTROLLING LAW

Texas law shall govern interpretation of this Agreement and all disputes hereunder.  This 
Agreement is performable, and shall be performed, in Bell County, Texas.  Venue to any dispute 
between the parties shall be in Bell County, Texas.

AGENDA ITEM #VI.3.

Page 62 of 64



6

X.
AMENDMENT

No amendment, modification, or alterations of the terms hereof shall be binding unless 
the same be in writing, dated subsequent to the date of this Agreement and is duly executed by 
both parties.

XI.
SEVERABILITY

If any provision of this Agreement is held to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, such 
provision shall automatically be deleted from the Agreement and the legality, validity or 
enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not be affected.

XII.
PRIOR AGREEMENTS SUPERSEDED

This Agreement constitutes the sole and only agreement of the parties herein with respect 
to the subject matter hereof and supersedes any prior understanding or written or oral agreements 
between the parties respecting the subject matter hereof.

XIII.
NO WAIVER

No waiver by the City or Gambit of any event of default or breach of any covenant, 
condition or agreement herein contained shall be treated as a waiver of any subsequent default or 
breach of the same or any covenant, condition, or agreement.  

XIV.
ASSIGNMENT

This Agreement may not be assigned by Gambit without prior written consent of the City 
of Harker Heights.

XV.
Notice

17. All notices provided hereunder shall be given by both email and certified mail, 
return receipt requested as follows:

To the City of Harker Heights c/o David Mitchell, City Manager
City Hall
305 Millers Crossing 
Harker Heights, TX 76548
Email: dmitchell@ci.harker-heights.tx.us 

AGENDA ITEM #VI.3.

Page 63 of 64

mailto:dmitchell@ci.harker-heights.tx.us


7

To Gambit Social House, Inc.c/o _________________________
512 S. 2nd St.
Killeen, TX 76541 
Email: _________________________

EXECUTED on this the ______ day of _______________________, 2021.

CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS, TEXAS

By:_______________________________________
David Mitchell, City Manager

ATTEST:

________________________________
City Secretary

GAMBIT SOCIAL HOUSE, INC.

By:_______________________________________
Print Name:________________________________
Title:_____________________________________

AGENDA ITEM #VI.3.

Page 64 of 64


	Agenda
	IV. 1. May 10, 2022 Special Meeting Minutes
	IV. 1. May 10, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes
	VI. 1. Staff Report - Pdf
	Investment Report - March 31, 2022

	VI. 2. Staff Report - Pdf
	Stop and Yield Sign Inventory
	DRAFT Final City Transportation Code Ordinance 2022

	VI. 3. Staff Report - Pdf
	Economic Development Agreement Amendment 2-Gambit_051222_mitchell


